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CORRIGENDA

In the Parliamentary Debates (Part T—Questions and Answers) Third Session of
Parliament (Second Part), 1951,—

In Volume VII—
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(i) wm=w ey, 7fm 3, g & T 9T ‘g’ 9 |
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Jor “Ttransport’” read ‘‘Transport’.
2, No. 7, dated the 10th April, 1951,—
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(ii) Col. 3056, linea 16 and 17 for the word ‘‘Consituation’ read ‘*‘Constitution”.
3, No. 8, dated the 11th April, 1951,—
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4. No, 11, dated the 18th April, 1951,—
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8, No, 12, dated the 17th April, 19561,—
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12, No. 22, dated the 28th April, 1951,—
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13. No. 26, dated the 3rd May 1051,—
Col. 38%6{?1- the existing line 17 from bottom substitute “‘and Supply (Shri Gadgil) :(a)

14. No. 27, dated the 4th May, 1951,—
Col. 3925, line 25 from bottom for “fireman" read ‘‘firman’.
18, No. 80, datod the 8th May 1851,—
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16. No. 81, dated tho 9th May, 1951,—

Col. 4087, line 21 for “Rama’ read “Rana’.
17. No. 32, datod the 10th May, 1851,—

(i) Col. 4124, line 20 from bottom for ‘‘member’ read ‘‘number’’.

(ii) Col. 4129, line 21 for the words “having come" read ‘‘coming out of”,
lines 6 & 8 from bottom for the figure ‘‘1.4.51"" read *‘16.4.561"", and for "'16.4.81"
read “1.4.81" respectively.
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18, No. 33, dated the 11th May, 1951,—

(i) Col. 4180, lins 10 from bottom for ‘‘of** read “to".

(i1) Col. 4161, line 17 for the figure 85" read *“185".

(iii) Col. 4162, line 24 for “in view of"’ read ‘‘in liou of™.

19. No. 36, dated the 15th May, lDbI,-f
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PARLIAMENT OF INDIA
Tuesday, 17th April, 1951.

The House met at a Quarter to Fleven
of the Clock.

[MR. SPEAXER in the Chair]

ORAL ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS

LoOADING, UNLOADING AN STORING OF
CEREALS

*3181. Shri Sidhva: (a) Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to refer to the answer given
to my Starred Question No. 939 on the
15th December, 1950, and state whe-
ther the tenders invited for the pur-
pose of loading. unloading and storing
cereals were the lowest in each case
where the contracts were made?

(b) Is the function of these con-
tractors while loading and unloading
to see that the exact quantity of cer-
reals as landed is delivered at the go-
downs?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao): (a)
The tenders accepted were lowest in
all cases except two. In one case the
party who quoted the lowest rates was
considered unsuitable for the work
involved on account of lack of ex-
perience and the next higher tender
was accepted. In the second case the
two lowest tenders could not be accept-
ed as the first did not quote for all ser-
vices and there were complaints against
the second. The third lowest tender
was accepted.

(b) Grain landed from the ships at
the docks is not unloaded or loaded at
the Docks by Food Ministry’s loading
and unloading contractors. Only a
small portion of the grain landed is
sent to Central Government godowns
and the Food Ministry’s load and
unloading contractors carry out the
loading and unloading of foodgrains

from trucks or wagons only in

37 P.SD.
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respect of foodgrains received at or
despatched from Government godowns,

Shri Sidhva: May I know what were
the rates quoted by the two firms
whose tenders were rejected?

Shri Thirumala Rao: It is considered
not advisable in public interest to
divulge the names of these contractors.
I have already read out the grounds
of rejection.

Shri Sidhva: I do not want the
names. I want to know the rates.

Shri Thirnmala Rao: I require notice.

Shri Sidhva: My question was very
clear and surely the hon. Minister
should have come prepared with the
rates. ‘Lowest’ means that some figures
must be available with him to show
that the rate accgpted was the lowest.

Mr. Speaker: “Some flgures”, ,}es.
but not necessarily the rates. he
whole thing must have been calculated
and the last one was perhaps accepted.

Shri Thirumala Rao: I am prepared
to give what I have got. The rate of
gse lowest tenderer was only two annas

Mr. Speaker: I think such details
must be enquired outside this House.

Shri Sidhva: If you will excuse me,
Sir, the object in my asking this ques-
tion is this. I have some information
but it is subject to correction. There-
fore, I have asked this question. My
information s that the lowest tender
which was a bona fide tender was not
accepted because the other man had
some influence. Therefore, I want to
know whether this information of mine
is correck

Mr. Speaker: I have also got some
experience of asking for tenders and I
am not prepared to say that the lowes$
is the best,

Shri Sidhva: I do not say that.

Mr. Speaker: Therefore in all such
cases the best course would be not to
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agitate the matter by way of question
and answer in the House, but the in-
formation might be obtained privately
outside the House; and if there is a
strong ground for suspecting that there
18 something wrong, then only a ques-
tion should be tabled; otherwise, we
are taking up the time of the House
unnecessarily.

Shrl Sidhva: In pursuance of the
answer given to my Starred Question
No. 939 on 15th December, I asked Mr.
Munshi privately. He had replied that
it would not be in the public interest
to disclose the rates. When 1 asked
him subsequently, he asked me to table
a question. I have tabled a question
and again the answer is given that it
{8 not In the public interest to disclose
the rates. So, you must understand
my position.

Shri Thirumala Rao: I shall try to
enllihten the hon. Member as much as
80:3 ble. The lowest tender was only

wo annas less than the others and in
view of the fact that the lowest
tenderer had no previous experience
that tender was rejected. With regard
to the second case, one ot the lowest
tenderers did not quote for all the items
required and the other lowest tenderer
‘was a discharged servant of the Ration-
ing Department for bad conduct. Thus,
the two lowest ones were rejected.

Shri Sidhva: May 1 know whether
the tenderer who quoted two annas less
was a firm that was on th® Govern-
ment approved list? What made the
‘Governgmment think that it was not a
firm of experienced contractors?

Shri Thirumala Rao; I want notice
for giving all the details about the
history of this contract.

Mr. Speaker: We may now go to the
next question.

Orricers ON EP. RAILWAY

*3182, Shri Sidhva: (a) Will the
Minister of Rallways be pleased to
state what was the total length of
gort’h Western Railway before parti-

on?

(b) How many officers were em-
ploy;d before partition on this Rail-
way'

(c) What is the length of the E.P.
Railway after partition?

(d) How many officers are now em.
ploved on the E.P. Railway?

The Minister of States, Transport
and Rallways (Shri Gopalaswami): (a)
and (c). The route mileage of the
North Western Railway before parti-
tion and the route mileage of the

17 APRIL 1951
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Eastern Punjab Rallway on 31st March,
1951 were 6,881-27 and 1,889'08 miles
respectively.

(b) and (d). The number of officers
employed on the North Western Rall.
way before partition was 366 and the
number of officers employed on the
Eastern Punjab Railway now is 142.

Shri T. Husain: Is the number of
officers of E.P. Rallway now pro rata
the same as was the case in the old
N.W. Railway?

Shri Gepalaswami: When the old
N.W. Railway was in existence the
E.P. Railway was not in existtnce. The
N.W. Railway included the E.P. Rail-
way, but of course the number of offi-
cers now retained or employed on the
EP. Rallway cannot be the same as
was the case in that section of the old
N.W. Railway, because we have now
got to have a separate headquarters.

Kaka Bhagwant Roy: What Is the
total number of Class II officers?

Shri Gopalaswami: I am afraid I
have not got the number separately
for Class I and Class II, The informa-
tion I have lumps the officers together.

Shri Hussain Imam: s it a fact that
the proportion of the E.P. Rallway is
about a quarter, while the number of
its officers is nearly 40 per cent. of the
old N.-W. Railway?

Shri Gopalaswami: The rcentage
of route mileage is 27 and the per-
centage of gazetted posts is about 39.

Sardar Hukam Singh: Have such offi-
cers as have not been employed on the
EP. Rallway been taken on other
Railways or have they been thrown out
after the partition?

Shri Gopalaswami: Some of the E.P.
Raflway officers have been transferred
to other Railways. There were also
officers from other Rallways who have
been transferred to the E.P. Rallway,
but they are very few.

Shri Sidhva: Out of the 142 officers
who are there now, are any of them
surplus and are they being kept on
because they belong to the Central
Railway Service and have been trans-
ferred from Pakistan?

Shrl Gopalaswami: I do not think
that we regard any of the number at
present employed on the E.P. Rallway
as surplus.

SorGHUM rroM U.S.A.

¢3183. Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: Will
the Minister of Food and Agricnlture
be pleased to state the quantity of
Sorgchum imported from the United
States of America?
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The Deputy Minister of Food and
ture (Shri Thirumala Rao):
Imports of Sorghum from United States
of America during 1950 amounted to
844,000 tons.

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: Is it a fact
that the Government of India had
%Jpproached the Government of the

nited ${ates to sell Sorghum to it
at a cheaper rate and if so whether
that request was acceded to?

Shil Thirumala Rao: The total pur-
chases effected in 1950 amoun to
680,000 tons, of which 344,000 tons
were received in 1950. The rest s
being received this year and the price
is Rs. 10-8-0 per maund.

Dr, Ram Subhag Singh: May I know
the total quantity of Sorghum which
we had asked for in 1950-51?

Shri Thirumala Rao: It is not a ques-
tion of our asking for it. We purchas-
ed to the tune of 680,000 tons. All
that was available in the quality that
was required was purchased.

Shri T. Husain: What was the landed
cost of Sorghum per ton and how does
it compare with the price of wheat?

Shri Thirumala Rao: I want time and
mnotice for mathematical calculation.

Shri Chaliha: What is the quantity
we asked for in 1950-51?

Shri Thirumala Rao: As I said, it is
not a question of our asking for £t
We go into the market and buy our
requirements. -

SUPERANNUATED STAY?F

*3184. Shri Sidhva: Will the Minis-
ut:uor Communications be pleased %o
8 H

(a) the number and categories of
staff superannuated but still in ser-
vi::ie in the offices under his control:
an

(b) the reasons for retaining them?

The Minister of Communications
(Shri Kidwai): (a) I lay on the Table
of the House a statement showing the
number and categories of superannuat-
ed persons retained in service in the
Posts and Telegraphs Department,
[See Appendix XXII, annexure No. 8.}
There are no superannuated persons
employed in any other organisation
under my control.

(b) Out of the 19 $Superannuated
ersons retained in Service, eight have
en retained on account of their
technical experience, and three on
account of disciplinary proceedings
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pending against them. The remaining
eight, who are ex-State officials, were
granted extension o! service prior to
their being taken over by the Indian
Posts and Telegraphs Department
Their cases are being examined.

Shri Sidhva: Of the nineteen superan-
nuated officers, the hon. Minister stated
that ef are technically experienced
men. 1 knew whether these offi-
cers have been retained because officers
to replace them are not avallable?

Shri Kidwai: One of them has been
recently re-employed our newly
opened training institute for the postal
services. He is a retired PM.G. It is
an additianal post which has been
recently created and if we had sent
another P.M.G. on service, it would
have cost us more and we would have
been short of officers. The others are
technicians. On account of partition
and the option given to officers there
is an acute shortage of technical per-
sonnel like mistries. Therefore the
services of a few superannuated per-
sons have been retained.

Shri Sidhva: In view of the definite
&olicy of Government and the Home

inistry’s Resolution that except in
extraordinary circumstances, no
superannuated officer should be em-
ployed, have any special grounds been
made out for the retention of these
officials?

Shri Kidwal: The hon. member will
mw it from the statement supplied to

8bri Sidhva: There is noth in the
statement excepting the number of
such officers. Have they been retained
because officers to replace them are
not available and {f so is there any
noting to that effect on the file?

Mr. Speaker: That is a matter of
routine.

Shri Sidhwa: It {s the confirmed
policy of Government that no officer
would be given extension or re-employ-
ed, unless there are extraor ry
reasons for it. Is there anything to
:?at :lf?!ect on the flle in writing, or is

or

Mr. Speaker: That question need not
be answered.

Shri Kesava Rao: May I know
whether Government is training any
technical personngl to take up these
posts after these superannuated officers
leave service?

Shri Kidwal: They are qfficials like
mistries in the different exchanges.
Since no one was available they have
been retained. Eight of them are im
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the States where they were already on
extensfon befora we took them over.
Their cases are being examined.

RoAps MAINTENANCE (EXPENDITURE)

*3185. Pandit M. B. Bhargava: (a)
Will the Minister of Transport he
pleased to state whether the road
connecting Kotah with Ajmer and the
road connecting Ajmer with Jodhpur
are in charge of the Central P.W.D.?

(b) It so, when were these roads
iast re-metalled?

(c) What expenses, if any, have
been Incurred by the Government of
India on these roads during the last
five years?

(d) Is it a fact that the condition of
these roads have deteriorated consi-
derably during the last five years?

(e) If so, what steps are being taken
to reconstruct them?

() By which date is the recons-
truction work likely to commence?Y

The Minister of States, Tramsport
and Rallways (Shri Gopalaswami): (a)
Only 754 miles of the first road and 37
miles of the second road, both from
the Ajmer end, are in charge of the
Central Public Works Department.

(b) Remetalling or re-painting of
some miles i3 done every year.

(c) The total expenditure during the
five years ending 1949-50 was as
follows:

Ajmer-Kotah (754 miles)—Rs. 53
lakhs,

Ajmer-Jodhpur (37 miles)—Rs.
230 lakhs.

(d) Some miles of both roads are
not in good condition at present but
th:‘aoads as & whole have not deterio-
ra

(e) and (f). The metalled surfaces
of the miles that have deteriorated are
programmed for renewal d the
next rains. Repairs to the black-
topped miles that are defective, includ-
ing widening, are in hand and will be
completed by May, 1951.

Pandit M. B. Bhargava: May I know
who are the authorities in charse of
the remaining portion of the road?

Shri Gopalaswami: The State con-
cerned: 1 believe, mostly Rajasthan.

Shri Hussain Imam: May I know
whether it is a national highway and if
#0 why are the States dealing with it
and not the CP.W.D.?

Mr. Speaker: I think this was
answered before,
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Shri Hussain Imam: It is said that
part of it is maintained by the CP.W.D.

Shri Gopalaswami: The national

highway portions of the road are re-
ired and maintained at the cost of
e Centre.

Shri Hussain Imam: Is the whole
road a national highway or only a
portion of it. you cannot have a por-
tion of a road as national highway.

Mr. Speaker: Order, order; it need
not be answered.

TorLL TAx

*3186. Pandit M. B. Bhargava: Will
the Minister of Transport be pleased
to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that the
Municipality of Ajmer has recently
imposed a toll tax on every bus, car,
truck, load lorry, entering or passing
through the city of Ajmer;

(b) if so, what is the income {0 the
Municipality from this toll tax; and

(c) whether similar tax is being
Imposed by other municipalities and
Local Boards in the Centrally Adminis-
tered Areas in the country?

The Minister of States, Transport
and Rallways (Shri Gopalaswami): (a)
Such tolls have been levied since 1933
except on certain classes of private
cars, Since 1949, all motor vehicles
have to pay these tolls.

(b) Annual average for three years
ending 1948-49—Rs, 9.000.

For 1949-50—Rs. 30,000.
For 1950-51 (estimated)—Rs. 42,000.

(c) Yes. Some Municipalities and
Local Boards, as far as can be ascer-
tained, have imposed simflar taxes, but
complete information is not available.

Pandit M. B. Bhargava: What is the
policy of Government: do they allow
all Municipalities and Local Boards to
levy these taxes?

Shri Gopalaswami: That depends
upon the laws in force in those areas.
So far as Ajmer is concerned, for
Ajmer Municipality, the levy is made
under a resolution of the municipal
council in 1933. But the district board
levy was authorised by the Chief Com-
missioner under the Indian Tolls Act.

Pandit M. B. Bhargava: I want to
know the policy of Government to
regulate the imposition of such toll
taxes by the Municipalities and Local
Boards: is it to give them unfettered
discretion to impose such taxes?



Shri Gopalaswami: So far as the
Centre is concerned, we are interested
only in the highways and our policy
§s not to allow the levy of any new
tolle of this description; also, to take
off such tolls that existed previously,
it they continue to exist. Only certain
tolls on bridges and ferries which were
in force originally for the purpose of
servicing the loans taken for capital
expenditure have been allowed to
remain.

Shri Hussain Imam: May I know
from the hon. Minister whether under
the present Constitution it is right for
4he Municipalities and Local Boards to
impose such taxes?.

Mr, Speaker: That is a matter of
-opinion.

Shri Sidhva: May I know whether
4t is a fact that some of the States
which were levying toll taxes have
abolished them, because it is consider-
«d an abnoxious tax?

Shri Gopalaswami: Such a recom-
mendation was made to all States four
or flve years ago and many of
have accepted the recommendation.

st wg: wr Ay S oA
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{Shri Bhatt: Will the hon. Minister
t}:aase state whether this toll tax is

posed on every sort of conveyance
or on motors, buses, etc., alone?]

Mr. Speaker: It is a matter of detafl
for the local administration.

st wg 1 oy wig ¥ I
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[Shri Bhatt: Is it also imposed on
‘bullock-carts etc., or not?)

Mr. Speaker: Order, order.

RATES AND TONNAGE OF COASTAL SHIP-
PING

*3187. Shri B. R. Bhagat: Will the
Minister of Transport be pleased to
state:

(a) how the control over rates and
tonnage of coastal shipping is exer-
cised;

(b) whether the system of control
hitherto prevailing has come to an end
and if so, when; and

(c) whether and when, the new
gystem of control will come into force?

The Minister of States,

and Railways (Shri Gopalaswami): (a
The control over tonnage of coas
shipping is exercised by means of the
powers vested in Government under
the Control of Shipping Act, 1947, as
amended by the Control of Shipping
(Amendment) Acts of 1948 and 1950.
Government policy of licensing under
the Act has been to give the fullest
scope to the tonnage of Indian com-
panifs which desire to operate on the
coast.

Government have powers under the
Act to fix shipping rates in respect of
any ship engaged in-the coasting trac;:‘
but the rates have generally been 1
to be fixed by the Indian Coastal Con-
ference and unless the rates appear to
be unduly excessive, Government do
not ordinarily seek to fetter the dis-
cretion of the Coastal Conference in
this matter.

(b) and (c). No, Sir. The system
of control hitherto prevalling still
continues to be in force in the best
interests of Indian Shipping.

Shri B. R. Bhagat: May 1 know how
far progress has been made in the
policy of the Government which was
announced last year that the coastal
sg}pp;ng will be reserved for Indian
ships

- Shri Gopalaswami: I cannot say that
we have reached the end of the
measures that we propose to take in
that direction. But certainly we are
trying to filll up the gap. A shortage
in Indian tonnage exists now, and as it
gets filled up this policy will get imple-
mented more and more successfully,

Shri B. R. Bhagat: May I know what
is the total tonnage of coastal shipping
:‘r:id l;ow much of it is licensed foreign

ps

Shri Gopalaswami: At present Indian
shipping companies have 205,699 G.R.T.
of owned ships and 30,082 G.R.T. of
chartered ships employed in the coastal
and near trades, including Burma,
Ceylon and Pakistan trades. The total
owned tonnage of Indian shipping, in-
cluding those engaged in the overseas
gt;g?r is at present 94 ships of 3,72,378

Shri B. R. Bhagat: What percentag:
of the total volume of coastal tra
{s done by Indian ships?

Shri Gopalaswami: I must have
lotice of that gquestion.

Dr. Ram Subbag Singh: Is it a fact
that the steamer freight charged from
Bombay to Calcutta is more than the
steamer freight charged from Bombay
to New York?



Shri Gopalaswami: I am not in a
falitlon to say yes or no to that. But

am quite aware of the fact that some
of the freights betwecen one port of
India and another are higher than the
freight from a port in India to a port
in the West, in Great Britain and
counfries of that description.

Shri Sidhva: May 1 know whether
the hon. Minister of State for Trans-
port while giving a reply to a similar
&leation only a fortnight ago stated

at the entire coastal tonnage will,
from the 1st May, 1952, be confined to
Indian shipping and that all the foreign
companies will be eliminated, and may
I know whether that stands or not?

Shri Gopalaswami: That is certainly
what we hope to achieve.

Shri Sidhva: He made a
statement,

Shri Hussain Imam: The hon. Minis-
stated that if they are unreasonable
will intercede. as he examined

the rates? Last time it was pointed
out that the rate from Calcutta to
Bombay is higher than that from
Bombay to New York and things of
that nature.

definite

Shri Gopalaswami: I think this
matter has been continually examined
several times and it has not been

ible so far to reduce our rates
mltocnmwhjchlthlnkﬂgg
owners in this country will rea
appreciate.

CONTRACTS

*3199. Prof. K. T. Shah: Will the
ﬂ:‘;ﬁsur of Transport be pleased 10

(a) how many different forms of
contracts have been in use in the
Ministry since 15th August, 1947--

(i) for carrying out construe-
tional work;

(il) supply of stores and provi-
sions;

(iii) operating canteens;

(iv) conveyance of mails or Gov-
ernment Stores; and

(v) for contract appointments;

(b) how many contracts involving
a sum of Rs. 5 lakhs or more have
had to be—

(1) cancelled or rescinded be-
cause of disputes with con-
tractors, or for other reasons;

(i) revised in material particu-
lars during the currency of
the contract, by mutual con-
sent. for or against Govern-
ment;

(ili) disputed, and referred to l
arbitration; and

(iv) disputed, and taken to conrt
tor adjudication, or appeal
from 15th August 1947, to 31st
March, 1950; and

(¢) whether any attempts have been
made to co-ordinate the terms and
conditions of such Contracts, in the
several departments or branches of the
Ministry?

The Minister of States, Transport
and Railways (Shri Gepalaswami): (a)
A statement giving the information
asked for is laid on the Table of the
gouge.] [See Appendix XXII, annexure

0. 9.

(b) NiL

(c) For purposes of construction,
standard forms prescribed under the
Central Public Works Department Code
are being adopted as far as possible.

terms and conditions of contracts
Sui dmmx upfwith dued;egalrd to th:
esira y or coordination and
standardisation.

Prof. K. T. Shah: In the statement
supplied to me the various forms of
contracts are referred to by so many
initials and cabalistic signs. May
request that the text of these forms:
or eopies may be supplied to me?

8brl Gopalaswami: Sir, I have
the book here. I will send him copﬁ:
of these forms.

Shri Hussain Imam: Is it a fact that
the ratés of the CP.W.D. were higher
than those of the Railway Department
snd the Estimates Committee recome-
mended the Central Public Works De-
partment to copy the rallway system?

Mr, Speaker: It does not arise.

Shri Hussain Imam: It relates to the
contract.

Mr. Speaker; The word ‘contract’ is
there, but that does not mean all the
inioirmat!on that the hon. Member is
asking.

CANCELLATION CHARGES OF RAILWAY
TICKETS

*3191. Prof. K. T. Shah: Will the
l\gxtlister of Rallways be pleased to
state:

(a) whether it is a fact that a can-
cellation charge of 10 per cent. of the
value of the ticket is levied by the
Rallways in India in regard to any
cancellation of a ticket or reservation
for a railway journey, by an intending
passenger, whether intimation of such
cancellation is given by the intending
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passenger, or on his behalf, before the
train actually departs on the journey,
or after the departure of that train;
and

(b) if so, the amount of receipts on
account of such cancellation charges
in 1947-48 (Post partition), 1948-49,
and 1949-507

The Minister of States, Transport
and Rallways (Shrl Gopalaswami): (a)
The correct position is that while re-
funding fares in the case of advance
reservation of berths in First and
Second classes when journey tickets
are surrendered not less than three
days before the departure of the train,
five per cent. thereof is deducted and
when tickets are surrendered less than
three days before the departure of the
train, ten per cent. is so deducted. In
the case of Inter and Third class
tickets, on which seats are reserved in
advance, refunds are permitted after
retaining a clerllage of annas two ver
ticket only, provided the ticket |is
surrendered either before or within
two hours after the departure of the
train. When tickets are surrendered
after the lapse of two hours of theé
departure of the train, refunds, in all
cases, are allowed in special circum-
gstances only, subject to a deduction of
ten per cent. of the fare refundable.

(b) The approximate amounts of
receipts on all the Indian Railways on
account of cancellation of tickets are
as under:

1947-48 (Post-partitlon riod)—
Rs 4 4 pe

. 1,38,534.
1948-49—Rs. 2,57,999.
1949-50—Rs. 2,59,277.

Prof. K. T, Shah: May I know
whether any discrimination is shown
as regards the reasons for cancellation
due to changes linu'tlcularly in the pro-
gramme of public business, apart from
private reasons of individuals?

Shri Gopalaswami: Yes, there is a
small concession shown {n the case of
Government servants and Members of
Parliament. If they are able to show
that they were unable to take the train
in which reservation had been made on
account of public business—whether it
is official work or, in the other case,
having to continue to attend sessions
of Parliament or of Parliamentary
Committees—then the railway authority
concerned is empowered to refund the
whole amount without any deduction.

Prof. K. T. Shah: Since when may
I ask is the concession to Members of
Parliament being shown?

Shri Gopalaswami: I am afraid 1§
have not got the date here, but it has
been in force for some time.
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Prof. K. T. Shah: There was no such
concession, may 1 say until the end of
last year at any rate, and I had my-
sel? to write and bring this point to.
the notice of the hon. Minister,

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. He may
put his question and not give infor-
mation.

Dr. Deshmukh: Is the hon. Minister
aware that even in the case of the air
services, within twentyfour hours there
is no penally attached to the cancel-
lation of the tickets? What are the
special difficulties in the case of the
rallways that the period of cancellation
should be so much as three days?

Shri Gopalaswami: The assumption
that the hon. Member has made has to
be confirmed by my hon. colleague.

Mr. Speaker: We will go to the next
question.

INLAND LETTERS

*3192. Dr. Deshmukh: (a) Will the
Minister of Comnrunications be pleas-
ed to state the date on which the in-
land letters were introduced at one
and half annas each?

(b) What is the number sold up to
the end of January, 18517

The Minister of Communications
(Shri Kidwai): (a) 2nd October, 1930.
(b) About 67 lakhs.

Dr. Deshmukh: Has the introduction
of the inland letters reduced the ordi-
nar{ letters of two annas postage as
well as the postcards in numbers?

Shri Kidwal: Some diversion {s
natural both from the postcards and
the letters.

Dr. Deshmukh: Is there any calcula-
tion which will show what additional
revenue has been derived by the intro-
duction of these inland letters?

Shri Kidwal: It will be available at
the time of enumeration which take
place every August and February.

Dr. Deshmukh: May I know what {p
the cost of printing these inland letters
per thousand?

Shri Kidwai: I have not got the in-
formation because the hon. Member
had only askgd for numbers.

Mr. Speaker: It {s all right.

st Rl ey ded F WY Wy
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[Shri Dwivedi: Do the Government
rropose discontinuing the one anna
ocal envelops with a view to make

ood the loss incurred on account of
inland letters?]
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[Shri Kidwal: It is wrong to presume
that any loss has been incurred on
account of inland letters; but it is
correct that these letters have been dis-
continued.]

DETERIORATION OF WHEAT IN VINDAYA
PRADESH

*3193. Shrimati Jayashri: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture he
pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that a large
number of bags of wheat are taken
charge of by orders of the District
Commissioner at Satna in Vindhya
Pradesh and are in weevil-ridden con-
dition; and

(b) if so, what action has been
taken by Government or intended to
be taken to save the grain from fur-
ther deterioration, and from becoming
useless for human consumption?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao): (a)
In order to meet the difficult food posi-
tion in Satna distriet in October and
November, 1950 as a result of damage
to kharif crops, the Deputy Commis-
sioner, Satna, Vindhya Pradesh, froze
the stocks of foodgrains with the
Mahajans. These frozen stocks also
included certain quantities of old wheat
belonging to the 1949 crop.

(b) Arrangements were made for the
proper cleaning and screening of the
old stocks and their issue for local
consumption.

Bhrimati Jayashri: May I know what
is the total loss?

Bhri Thirumala Rao: The frozen
stocks included a quantity of about
4,500 maunds of old wheat with two
merchants which belonged to the 1949
crop and that was taken hold of and it
was cleaned and screened and most of
it was used. I have not 1ot any esti-
mate of the loss involved in it.

S8hri Dwivedi: I want to know {f
some merchants in Satna were arrested
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for having sold wheat at one seer and
a quarter for a rupee?

Shri Thirumala Rao: I am not aware
of any such information,

Pandit Krishna Chandra Sharma:
May I know whether the wheat was
examined by doctors for ration pur-
poses?

Shri Thirumala Rao: The wheat was
subjected to the usual examination by
our officers whether it is fit for con-
sumption or not and then issued.

Shri Dwivedi: May I know whether
the wheat available at Satna was sent
to Sidhi where persons are dying of
hunger....c....

Mr. Speaker: Order, order.
Foop PRODUCTION (ESTIMATE)

*3194. Shri Kishorimohan 'l‘rlpt.tli.
(a) Wwill the Minister of Food
Agriculture be pleased to state the
latest estimate of foodgrains produced
in India from the Rabi crops this
year?

Oral Answers

(b) How does the above figure com-
pare with the corresponding figure of
the last year?

Deputy Minister of Food amd
Anlculture (Shri Thirumala Rao): (n)
Estimates of production of Rabi food
crops for the current year 1950-51 are
not yet available as the harvest has
just started in the various States. A
statement indicating the condition of
the crops as reported b{ the various
State Governments is, however, laid
on the Table of the House. ([See
Appendix XXII, annexure No. 10.]

(b) The production of Rabi food-
grains (wheat and barley) during 1949-
50 is estimated at 8'5 million tons.
Since corresponding figures for the
current year are not available. no com-
parison can be instituted

Shri Kishorimohan Tripathi: May 1
know if the Ministry of Agriculture ha.u
issued any forecast in respect of this
production and if so, what is the latest?

Shri Thirumala Rao: We are await-
ing reports from all the States.

Mr. Speaker: Has the Ministry issued
any forecast?

Shri Thiramala Rao: I am not aware
of any such forecast being issued.

Shri R. C. Upadhyaya: I find that
Rajasthan has not been included in the
figures given in the statement.

Shri Thirumala Rao: We have laid
on the Table of the House the informa-
tion that has been received from all
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the States. For instance, Madras is
also not included in the statement
‘because we have not received a reply
from them.

Shri R. C. Upadhyaya: Has Govern-
ment got any estimate to show the
probable loss in Rabi crop as a result
of locusts and untimely rains and hail-
‘storms?

Shri Thirumala Rao: The statement
is laid on the Table of the House. If
the hon. Member wants me to read
from that I can read about the general
ctimdit!on of the crops in all the Pro-
vinces,

Mr. Speaker: No, no. It is not
necessary.

Shri Thirumala Rao: I can refer my
hon. friend to the statement laid on the
Table of the House.

Shri T. N. Singh: The hon. Minister
has stated in answer to part (b) of
the ?uestlon that he is not in a position
to glve the corresponding figures. May
f know whether he has not in his
possession the flgures relating to pre-
vious years’ rabi crops?

Shri Thirumala Rao: I have got
them here for the whole country. I
can give them.

Shri Sidhva: In view of the import-
ance of this matter, will the hon. Minis-
ter give us the total flgure to see
whether there is any adverse effect of
the rabi crop?

Mr, Speaker: I am afraid the very
object of putting a detailed statement
48 defeated it questions are put in for
the purpose of eliciting what is written
in the statement. The best course will
be to study the statement first and put
further questions later on.

Shri Kishorimohan Tripathi: The
statement in question only describes
the situation in different parts of the
country. It does not include any figure
of estimate.

Mr, Speaker: He has said in reply
that the estimates are awaited.

Shri Bharati: Is it not a fact that In
order to show the deflcit every State
submits an estimate of production to
the Central Government?

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. The
question is restricted to rabi crop this
Year.

Foop PRopucTION (GRANT)
*3195. Shri Thimmappa Gowda: (a)

Will the Minister of Food and Agricul-
s_nre be pleased to state the amount of

17 APRIL 1951

Oral Answers 3273

grant asked by Mysore Government
for increasing her food production in
1949-50 and 1950-517

(b) What is the amount promised
by the Centiral Government to Mysore
for the above 2 years?

(c) What is the amount that hes
been granted and the amount that has
been already paid?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agricultare (Shri Thirumala Rao): (a)
and (b). The grants asked for ' by
Mysore Government during 1949-50 and
1950-51 for increasing food production
were Rs. 45'63 lakhs and 40-37 lakhs,
respectively. The grants sanctioned by
the Government of India after discus-
sions with the State Authorities were
Rs. 4263 lakhs and 3997 lakhs res-
pectively.

¢) The grant for 1949-50 was paid
ln(ftzll. As regards 1950-51, the actual
expenditure on G.M.F. grants will nod
be known for some time.

Shri Thimmappa Gowda: May I
know when Government Froposes to
pay the remaining amount

Shri Thirumala Rao: When the actual
expenditure incurred on GMF is
known, we will pay the balance.

AIR CRASH NEAR KOTAGIRI

*3196. Shri Sanfivayya: Wil the
Minister of Communications be pleas-
ed to state:

(a) whether Government's attention
has been drawn to the statement
alleged to have been given by one ot
the Judges of the Punjab High Court
relating to the air crash near Kota-
giri. Coimbatore, saying that the valu-
ables of the victims were not proper-
ly protected; and

(b) it so, whether it is a fact?

The Minister of Communications
(Shri Kidwal): (a) Yes.

(b) It is reported that Police and
Forest officials guarded the wreckage
from the time it was discovered by the
search party. It is difficult to say
whether, before the discovery, any
article was pilfered. The attention of
the Government of Madras has been
drawn to these complaints.

Shri Sanjivayya: Have Government
received any complaints from the near
relatives of the victims in regard to
this accident?

Shri Kidwai: Yes. We have recelved
such complaints. -

Shri Sanjivayya: Have Government
16st in this accident any of their own
valuable records?
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Shri Kidwal: I am not aware of any
such loss, but if the hon. Member
wants a deflnite reply, he may put a
fresh question.

8hrli Bharatl: Do Government pro-
pose to ask the Company to pay com-
pensation to the relatives of the
deceased? Is there any suggestion
before the Government?

Shrl Kidwal: It they are entitled to
any compensation they will pursue the
matter and Government cannot do any-
thing in this matter.

Pandit Mumishwar Datt Upadhyay:
What is the valuation of the propirt’y
tavolved, Sir?

Shri Kidwai: It is not known what
was the property there.

Foop GRAINS POR MADRAS AND BoMpaY

*3197. Shri Sanjivayya: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state:

(a) the quantity of food grains ask-
ed by the Madras Government and the
Bombay Government from the Central
Government during the years 1949-
50 and 1950-51; and

(b) the quantity granted actually
by the Central Government Juring

those years to the two State Governs
ments?

The Deputy Minister of Food and

ulture (Shrl Thirumala Rao): (a)

e quantities asked for by Bombay

and Madras during each of 1049, 1950
and 1951 were as follows:

(In ‘000 tons)
_lse0 1950 1951

Bombay 1150 900 1026 | 4"
Madras 114y 728 1000

(b) Quantities supplied during 1949
and 1950 and the quota for 1951 are:—

(In ‘000 tons)
_1949 1850 _ 1951
Bombay 1074 722 800
Madras 396 588 500

Shri Sanfivayya: May I know the
rinciple involved in the allotment of

grains by the Centre to the various
States?

Shri Thirumala Rao: What i3 known
as the basic plan has been evolved all
these years with regard to the require-
ments of the several States. This has
been going on for some years with
regard to the total production of the
State, total capacity for procurement,
and the total deficit that has to be
made up from the Centre. It is on this
basis that allocations are being made
from year to year. This year also, the
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allocation is based on the previous
experience.

Shri Sanjivayya: Does it not depend.
on the allotment asked for by the
States?

Shri Thirumala Rao: I have explain-
ed that it depends on all the factors

not on the single factor of the States‘
demand.

Shri Sanjivayya: In view of the fact
that rice is the staple food of Madras,
do Government consider the desirability
of allotting a major portion of the
quota to Madras in the shape of rice?

Shri Thirumala Rao: I have more
than once said on the floor of the
House that out of 500,000 tons allotted,
we are giving 300,000 tons in rice.

Shri Sanfivayya: Is there any fruth
in the press report which says that the
Government of India have decided to-
increase the quota to Madras from five
lakhs to six lakhs tons?

Shri Thirumala Rao: We are try:
to Increase the quota; we have no
issued any press report. ’

Shri Sidhva: What is the total pro-
curement in Bombay in 1950, and may
I know whether that procurement is in
consonance with the target fixed by the
Government?

Shri Thirumala Rao: I think they
have procured 939.000 tons of rice and
187,000 tons of wheat. i

Mr, Speaker: The hon. Member is
referring to how far the procurement.
in Bombay has reached the target fixed.

Shri Thirumala Rao: I want notice.

Shri Bharati: What is the deficit in
1950 and in the current year, according
to the Bombay Government and the
Madras Government?

Mr. Speaker: I think there is no use
in pursuing this further. These ques-
tions have been discussed on the floor
of the House,

Shri Bharati: Not these identical
questions, Sir. This is a very import-
ant question, and it has not been satis-
factorily answered.........

Mr. Speaker: The point has been
discussed on the floor of the House in
all its aspects.

Shri Bharati: I am only submitting
that the hon. Minister has not answer-
ed satisfactorily.

Mr. Speaker: Order, order.

Shri Thirumala Rao: I am prepared
to answer....... .



Mr. Speaker: He may be prepared.

Shri Thirumala Rao: I only want to
submit........ .

Mr. Speaker; The hon. Minister need
not submit anything.

Shri Thirumala Rao: There is no
occasion for Mr. Bharati's remark.

Mr. Speaker: Order, order; he peed
not reply. Next question.

Carcurra Porr CoMMISSIONERS (PORT
RaLway)

*3198. Shri S. C. Samanta: (a) Wil
the Minister of Transport be pleased
to state the total track length of Port
Railway under Calcutta Port Commis-
sioners?

(b) How many locomotives 4o the
Commissioners own at present?

(c) How many more locomotives
are urgently necessary now?

(d) Have any orders been placed?

The Minister of States, Transport
and Rallways (Shri Gopalaswamli): (a)
The total track length of the Port
C(;lmmlssloners’ Rallway 1is  193-547
miles,

(b) The Port Commissioners have at
present 58 locomotives in good running
condition.

(c) Six.

(d) Yes. An order for these six loco-
motives was placed on Hunslet
Co., a British firm, in September, 1949
and they are expected to be dellvered
shortly.

Shri 8. C. Samanta: May I know
whether the track length of the Por
Rallway was greater before? ’

Shri Gopalaswami: I must say that 1
?mt unaware of that fact, it it was &
act.

Shri 8. C. Samanta: May 1 know
whether this Railway is connected with
the main line of the B.N. Rallway?

Shri Gopalaswaml: It must be con-
nected; it cannot be disconnected from
the main line.

Shri S. C. Samanta: I want to know
the route through which it is connected.

Shri Gopalaswami: I must ask for
notice of that.

Shri 8. C. Samanta: Is it not a fact
that it is connected with the ferry ghat
ir. the Ganges?

Shri Gopalaswami: The hon. Mem-
ber, I think, is in possession of detailed
Mformation, If he wishes to give in-

formation, I shall take it and get it
verified.

Shri S. C. Samanta: I wanted to point
out the difficulties in transport and so
I wanted to know.........

Mr. Speaker: Order, order; that is
not the object of the Question-hour.
Next question.

AGRICULTURAL GRANTS TO BHOPAL

*3199. Thakur Lal Singh: (a) Wil
the Minister of Food and Agriculturo
be pleased to state how much amount
was sanctioned by the Government ct
India to Bhopal during the year, 1950-
51 as (i) grants; and (ii) loan, o¢n
account of (i) Irrigation Scheme; (ii)
Fertilizers; and (iil) Taccavi for seeds
and bullocks?

(b) What part of these grants and:
loans  have actually been given to (i)
cultivators; (il) Jagirdars; and (iil)
Government Servants?

The Deputy Minister of Food and:
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao): (a)
A statement is laid down on the Table
of the House.

(b) The information asked for has.
been called for and will be placed on:.
the Table of the House when received..

STATEMENT
(Figures in Lakhs-
" of Rupoes,)
Name of the scleme Amounts sanctioned:
C Grante Loans
(i) Irrigation Scheme 18.07 3 00
(if) Pertilizers (inoluc-
ing Bewage ard
COomposting sckeme) 3.89 .72
(1if) Tacovs for Soeds .. 203
Bullooks .. 2.00

Thakur Lal Singh: How much of this
loan was given to the cultivators of
sugarcane and how much for bullocks?

Shri Thirumala Rao: These loans are
mainly intended for irrigation schemes,
fertilizers, taccavi for seeds and
bullocks. Two lakhs of rupees have
been given for bullocks.

Thaknr Lal Singh: How much of the
loan has been given to cultivators, who
are working on the lands and others?

Shri Thirumala Rao: I have not got
the break-up of this.
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Thakur Lal Singh: Is the Government
considering the giving of special loans
to the cultivators of sugarcane, in view
-of the fact that there is a sugar factory
there, and sufficient sugar is not pro-
-duced?

Shrl Thirumala Rao: It all depends
.on the recommendations made by the
.administrators there. If it is negessary,
we will consider the matter.

Shri Dwivedi: May I know if any
~-other State belonging to the Centrally
Administered Areas in the Malwa
region has been given an equal amount
rash i;x the case of Bhopal, and if not,
why

Mr. Speaker: How does this question
-arise? This question is restricted to
Bhopal.

Shrl Dwivedl: Bhopal is a Part C
“State. All right; I shall ask another
question. May I know whether the
results of the grants have been achiev-
+ed in practice: whether any good has
~come out of these grants or whether
the grant has simply lapsed and come
-back?

8hri Thirumala Rao: Additional food

roduction anticipated as a result of

<4he loans is 13,000 tons covering an
.area of 130,000 acres.

DMr. Speaker: Next question: Mr, 8. N.
as.

Shri 8. N. Das: Question No. 3203.
Question No. 2206 may also be taken
salong with this.

The Minister of Communications
AShrli Kidwal): Yes; was myself
going to suggest that.

Mr. Speaker: Yes.

DxPARTMENTAL WORKSHOPS (RE-ORGA-
NISATION)

*3203. Shri 8. N. Das: (a) Will the
Minister of Communications be pleas-
«d to state whether re-organisation of
Departmental Workshops, as advised
by the American Engineer Dr. 8
Trone, has been completed?

(b) It so, what are the
‘points of reforms?

The Minister of Communications
(Shr{ Kidwal): (a) and (b). A state-
ment showing the action taken on Dr.
‘Trone's recommendations is placed on
the Table of the Houre. [See Appendix
XXII, annexure No. 11.]

WORKSHOPS RE-ORGANISATION
COMMITTEE
*3206. Shri S. N. Das: Will the
Minister of Communications be pleas-
red to state:

(a) whether the report submitted by
‘the Workshops Re-organisation Com-

specifl-
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mittee has been considered by Govem-"’
ment; and

(b) which of the recommendations
have been accepted by Government?

The Minister of Communications
(Shri Kidwal): (a) Yes, Sir.

(b) Government have generally
accepted all the recommendations of
the Committee.

Shri S. N. Das: With regard to the
formation of the Board of management,
the Committee recommended that there
should be two representatives of the
workers. May I know whether the
Government accepts that number? The
Government has suggested one repre-
sentative of labour,

Shri Kidwal: There is no representa-
tive of labour there, as such. But we
have appointed as an experimental
measure one of the employees in the
workshop on the Board of management.

Shri 8. N. Das: May 1 know whether
the gentleman who is to represent
labour has been already appointed?

Shri Kidwal: No representative of
labour has been appointed. One of the
workers has been appointed on the
Board of management.

Shri 8. N. Das: In the recommenda-
tions made by Dr. Trone, it was
suggested that the bulldings at Bombay
and Alipore should be abandoned and
modern factories built on the outskirts
of the city with labour villages hereby.

~‘What did the workshops Committee say

on this point?

Shri Kidwal: We have also under
‘consideration the acquiring of factory
bulldings or sites to build factories
both in Bombay anfi Calcutta. In
Bombay, we are negotiating the pur-
chase of one factory and in Calcutta,
the Chief Minister has kindly agreed
to select a site for us and get a new
building. All that will take time. We
have also to see what will be the
financial effects of the new proposals.

Shri 8. N. Das: May I know whether
the recommendations made in the Dr.
Trone's Report regarding coordination
and division of work have been given
effect to?

Shri Kidwati: It is for that very pur-
pose that the Board has been appointed
representing all interests.

GHoST RATION CARDS

*3204. Shri Sanjivayya: (a) Wil
the Minister of Food amd Agriculture
be pleased to state the number of
ghost ration cards discovered during
the year 19507

N 3378
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(b) What is the approximate quan-
tity of foodgrains that has been drawn
through these cards?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao): (a)
According to the information available,
during the drive in 1950, about 3,81,000
ghost ration cards were discovered, in
States other than West Bengal and
Delhi. As regards West Bengal and
Delhi, information is available as to
the number of cards cancelled but as
to what proportion of these were ghost
cards Is not known.

(b) It is not possible to give an esti-
mate as it is not known for how long
these cards were in existence,

Shri Sanjivayya: Is there a special
machinery with the Government for
detecting these ghost ration cards and
for pursuing the matter?

Shri Thirumala Rao: There are
periodical checks on these cards; and
people are also asked to deposit their
cards when they leave the station.

Shri Somavane: What effective steps
are taken to see that ghost cards once
detected and dealt with do not again
become ghost cards?

Shri Thirumala Rao: All steps are
taken to lay the ghust.

WHEAT FROM CANADA

*3205. Shri Rathnaswamy: (a) Will
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to state whether it is a
fact that the Canadian Government
offered wheat to India as a free gift
as a part of Canada’s contribution to-
wards Colombo Plan and if so, was
this offer accepted by India?

(b) What is the total quantity of
foodgrains imported from Canada on
commercial basis and as a free gift in
the last twelve months?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao): (a)
It has been proposed by the Canadian
Government that India shotld accept
some Canadian wheat as part of
Canada's contribution towards the
Colombo Plan Pool. Government of
India have agreed to accept the pro-
posal. Negotiations are undér way.

(b) In October, 1950 India purchased
300,000 tons wheat from Canada. The
bulk of this quantity has been shipped.
No wheat has been received from
Canada as a free gift.

Shri Rathnaswamy: Is it a fact that
the wheat offered by Canada was of a
very low quality?
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Shri Thirumala Rao: It is no

of an offer from Canada. Tlge‘::s%z:

quantities and quantities of wheat of

different qualities available in Canada:

and we can make the choice.

Shri T. N. Singh: Is there an :
in the report that the Governgergu ctsl;.
:ﬂgﬁyhavfe tu}l;neéi gown the offer of the

of wheat because
inferior quality? {t 1s of an

Shri Thirumala Rao: I have just now
:‘x‘meswlelr?d tihat lg}t:estic:n lll)y saying that
choice is with us to ]
that is suitable to us. ave the wheat

Shri Sidhva: Sir, this question of the-
wheat being of an inferior quality was.
raised before in this House and Mr.
Munshi then, I remember, said that the.
wheat offered by Canada was not fit.
for human consumption. But here
something else is being said by the
Deputy Minister. What is the fact?

Mr. Speaker: But the

where s
contradiction?

Shri Sidhva: The Deput Minis
saying something diﬂ'el:-eti. Sir. tell.w?
Munshi said that the offer was defi-
nitely turned down because the wheat
glven as a free gift was of a very
isr;;iri(:; quality. d’If‘rhe Deputy Minister

ere e differ i :
o from.%r (diilerent qualities to

Mr. Speaker: Yes, it is quite obvio
There is nothing to be explained. s

Pandif Krishna Chandrs Sharma:

What is the cost of Canadian wheat
now?

Shri Thirumals Rao:
have notice, Sir, T would like to.

Jurz anp Corron CULTIVATION

*3207. Shri 8. C. Samants: (a) Wit
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be cPleued to state the acreage of land'
under cultivation of jute, cotton and
other money crops separately in the
State of West Bengal in the years 1049
and 1950?

(b) Will any additional acreage be
utilised in 1951 {n the State for ex-
panding the production of jute and
cotton and if so, how much?

The Deputy Minisper of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao): (a)
The acreage under cultivation of jute
cotton and other money crops in Wel‘
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.Bengal during 1948-49 and 1949-50 was
.as under:

(Figures in thousand acres)

1948-49 1949-50
-dute 350 498
-Cotton Negligible Loss thaa
800 acrea.
Rape and Mustard
seeds 188 161
Sesamum 18 18
Linseed 44 [}
“Tobacoo 80 46
:Bugaroane 66 87

(b) An additional area of 1,335,000
acres is ‘gro sed to he brought under
.jute in West Bengal during 1951-52, of
which 5,000 acres will come from recla-
mation of waste land, 100,000 by re-
glacement of paddy, and 30,000 acres

y double-cropping.

West Bengal {8 not a significant
-cotton grow. State, since area
‘under the crop is only about 200 acres.
A scheme for the cutivation of cotton
in the State in 1951-52 on about 5,000
.acres of reclaimed waste land is how-
-ever under consideration.

Shri 8. C. Samaata: May I know
whether the railway land that was
avallable has been utilised for growing
jute and other things?

Shri Thirumala Rao: I want notice
for that, Sir.

Shri 8. C. Samanta: May I know why
the Minister has omitted to mention
the acreage under tea?

Shri Thirumala Rao: I do not know
the particular definition of a money
crop. Tea is separate from jute, cotton
.and sugarcane.

RoAD TRANSPORT DEPARTMENT IN
HyDERABAD

¢3209. Shri K. Vaidya: (a‘ Will the
Minister of Railways be pleased to
state whether the Road Transport De-
partment in Hyderabad State, attached
to the Nizam's State Rallway, has
been taken over under the manage-
ment of the Government of India and
it so, why?

(b) What was the total income and
expenditure of the Department in the
years 1949 and 1950 and has the net
revenue been credited to the Hydera-
?agl §late or to the Government of
ndia?

The Minister of States, Transport
and Railways (Rhrl Gopalaswami): (a)
The Government of Hyderabad in con-
sultation with the Government of India
decided purely as a temporary arran
ment to entrust the management of the
Road Transport Department in Hydera-
bad State on an agency basis to the
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Nizam’s State Rallway on and from
1st April, 1950.

(b) The gross earnings of this De-
partment for the years 1948-49 and
1949-50 were Rs. 107'41 and Rs. 200'35
lakhs, while the expenditure was Rs.
124'70 and 15460 lakhs respectively.
The net revenue for these years was
credited to the Ilyderabad Government.
As these accounts are maintained in
terms of financial years, the separate
figures for calendar years 1949 and
1950 are not readily available.

Shri K, Vaidya: May I know whether
the Department of Transport be re-
turned to Hyderabad?

Shri Gopalaswami: The Hyderabad
State has expressed a wish to that
effect. At the same time they have
asked us to continue our agency func-
{ioo!:xls for another year from 1st April

Shrl 8. V. Naik: Sir, may I know
what steps are under contemplation to
ensure proper scales of pay and emolu-
menttg to the workers of the Depart-
men

Shri Gqpalaswami: I belleve the
workers on the transport service are
heing treated exactly on the same lines
as the workers on the Nizam's State
Railway, that is to say, I think in most
of the categories the C.P.C. scales of
pay have been applied. But I should
like to make a meservation; it may be
that in certain cases that has not beea
done. That matter will be looked into.

Foop CONTROL BY STATES

*3211. Shri Krishnanand Rai: Wil
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to state:

(a) to what extent State Govern-
ments are free to determine in their
Jurisdiction the extent and the manner
of food control;

(b) whether State Governments are
free to introduce partial de-rationing
or increase or decrease their ration

uota or commitments without addi-
_}o;ial burden to the Government of
ndia;

(c) whether some States have ex-
pressed their desire to introduce
partial de-rationing, to increase ration
quotas or to increase internal procure-
ment prices;

(d) if so, whether permission has
been granted to any State for any of
the above purpose; and

(e) whether any State has been freed
from its obligation of procurcment in
1951 and if so, its name?

The Deputy Minister of Food and

Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao): (a)
St‘:?e Governments have to obtain the
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prior « of the Central Govern-
ment before carrying out any changes
in the existing system of procurement
.and distribution in their jurisdiction.

(b) As indicated under part (a)
above, State Governments can carry
out such changes only with the prior
approval of the Centre,

(c) Yes.

(d) Yes.

(e) No,

Shri Krishnanand Rai: Sir, may I
know what States are at present in full
agreement with the present policy of

control and rationjng of food grains of
‘the Government of India? &

Shri Thirumala Rao: No question
arises of a State’s full agreement. If
any State wants slight variations and
it the State makes the necessary sug-
;gestion it can obtain the permission of
the Centre to effect those variations.

Shri T. N, Singh: May I know
‘whether the Governments of Uttar
Pradesh and Madhxa Pradesh have
:suggested gradual decontrol and de-
rationing even in some principal cities
of these two States?

8Shri Thirumala Rao: No, Sir.

Shri 8. N. Das: May I know wheth
the State Governments are tre: t
decide the procurement prices of
grains?

Shri Thirumala Rao: No.

Short Notice Question and Amswer

SuPREME COURT JUDGMENT ON ALL-
INDIA INDUSTRIAL (BANK DISPUTES)
TRIBUNAL AWARDS.

Shri Bhatt: (a) Will the Minister of
Labour be pleased to state whether it
is a fact that the Supreme Court has
declared the final as well as the interim
awards made by the All-India Indus-
trial (Bank Disputes) Tribunal, as
{llegal?

(b) What are the main grounds of
such a decision?

(c) Who was responsible for the
irregularities?

(d) How many bank employees all
over India are affected by the decision?

(e) What steps have Government
taken or propose to take, with a view
to affording relief to the employees
concerned?

The Minister of Works, Production
and Supply (Shri Gadgil): (a) The final
award and 28 out of 34 subsidiary
awards have been declared void by the
Supreme Court.
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(b) The award has been, declared
void on the ground of laclé of juris-
diction of the Tribunal. Jurisdiction
was disputed on two grounds, both
arising out of the deputation of one of
the members of the Tribunal to the
Indo-Pakistan Boundary Commission
for a period of less than three months
out of a total period of adjudication .of
about 14 months. The Supreme Court
held that both when the member first
left the Tribunal and when he later on
rejoined it, Government should have
issued notifications reconstituting the
Tribunal in the former case and con~
stituting a new Tribunal in the latter.
In the absence of such notifications the
Tribunal had no jurisdiction to continue
the proceedings.

(c) Government are responsible for
the irregularities, but I should like to
say that failure to issue the two vital
notifications was due not to any default
on the part of anybody but to the view
then held that in view of section 8(1)
of the Industrial Disputes Act, 1947, it
was not necessary to issue any noti-
fication.

(d) Government have np accurate
figures but it is believed that about
60,000 employees are affected by the
decision.

(e) The matter is under considera-

tion.

ot wg : wa st st o T
fr @t efcr dws fed md @ wg
ot ¢t wreor /@ T fed v ?

[(Shri Bhatt: Will the hon. Minister
please state whether the iInterim
awards that were given have also been
declared void on the same ground?]

hafire: § 3 Swr go @
oYW W owAar \Y F§ € ¢ ol
s wifer B T3 @ieY ¢ arr
faray @At 7 gawr dwer fear
AT §)

[(Shri Gadgil: As I said in reply to
part (a) above, 28 out of 34 were
declared void on this very ground.
The remaining six that were made by
all the three members combined still
hold good.] ‘

st wg: s wee R o
ug 750 fe Tq 4 & WA R AT
wrere &) fraar ewf gar ?

{Shri Bhatt: Will the hon, Minister
please state the amount of money in-
curred by the Government on this
arbitration?)



3280 Oral Answers

d\tlwfw: ws fag § Afew
byl £
m}"s]hﬂ Gadgil: 1 require notice for

Wt wg: ¥ AT ol of
A fF R ™ $ AR oy
@ wt wx St ?

[Shri Bhatt: Will the hon. Minister

ease state when at the earliest will

e Government take this matter into
consideration?]

oft nrefirer : g AU AT G E

{Shrl Gadgil: The Government have
been considering the matter ever since.]

Shri Venkataraman: Is it a fact that
immediately after the publication of the
judgment of the Supreme Court the
Indian Bank increased their hours of
work and consequently there was a
strike in protest in Madras?

Shri Gadgil: 1 have nn information
on that point. Perhaps the information
of the hon. Member may be correct.

Shri Venkataraman: Are Government
aware that by reason of the delay
which the Government may make in
coming to a decision thcre may be
threat of strike among all the bank
employees in that province?

Shrli Gadgil: I cannot visualise what
will happen but I can assure the hon.
Member that the Government are
aware of the gravity of the situation:
bLut, at the same time, Government
must pay due regard to the decision
of the Highest Court in the land.

Shrli Venkataraman: May I know
whether Government will consider the
advisability of validating this award
by legislation?

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. It is a
suggestion for action.

Prof. K. T. Shah: May I know
whether after consideration Govern-
ment will bring any measure, before
this Parllament adjourns or is pro-
rogued?

Shri Gadgll: It as a result of our
consideration we come to the conclu-
sion that we must come to the House
we shall certainly do it.

Shri Harthar Nath Shastri: How do
the Government propose to safeguard
the interests of the bank employees
during the pendency period, that s
&lring the period they are considering

e ma
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Shri Gadgil: I can assure the hon.
Member that the consideration will not
take considerable time. As I have
stated, we are quite conscious of the
gravity of the situation.

Shri Harihar Nath Shastri: Have the
Government received any proposal in
regard to amending the Constitution
with a view to banning reference of
awards by Industrial Tribunals to the
Supreme Court?

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. K is a
suggestion for action, If they have
received any such suggestion they wilk
consider it.

Shri Kamath: Is it not a fact that
it was in accordance with the advice
tendered by the Law Ministry and the
Lega! Advisers to Government ‘hat the
Labour Ministry did not issuc the noti-
fication?

Shri Gadgil: The adv':c tendered to
the Labour Ministry was that no such
notification was necessary and I may
tell the House that at least in this we
were endorsed by the views expressed
by three Judges.

Shri Kamath: Have any representa-
tions been received from the bank
employees, individually or from their
organisations. in respect of the situation
created by the judgment of the
Supreme Court?

Shrl Gadgil: I require notice.

Prof. K. T. Shah: May I know if the
banks (employers) have all reverted
to the conditions prevailing before the
appointment of the Tribunal and its
award?

Shri Gadgll: As I said. I do not know:
but it the information of the hon. Mem-
ber is8 well founded, it may be correct.

Shri Hussain Imam: May I know if
it is a fact that the banks have also
approached the Government on this
subject?

Shri Gadgil: I do not think so.

Shri Hussain Imam: Do the Govern-
ment propose to convene any confer-
ence of the bankers to come to &
settlement, if possible?

Shri Gadgil: If as a matter for con-
sideration a conference of that
character is necessary preliminary to
arriving at a correct decision, it may
be held.
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WRITTEN ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS

Rest Houses on NartroNar HiGHwAYS

*3188. Seth Govind Das: Will the
Minister of Transpert be pleased to
state the number of rest-houses cons-
tructed on the National Highways for
he facility of travellers during Janu-
ary, 1949 and during 1950?

The Minister of Stal Transport
ﬁnd Railways (8hri ‘g'ouluwnu):
one.

TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT (IMPORT AND
MANUFACTURE)

*3200. Shri Balmiki: (a) Will the
Minister of Communications be pleas-
ed to state what is the C.L.F. value of
telephone equipment imported Into
India during 1949-50 and 1950-51?

(b) What is the value of telephone
equipment manufactured in India
during 1949-50 and 1950-51?

The Minister of Communications
(Shri Kidwai): (a) Rs. 44 lakhs during
éi)49-50 and Rs. 55 lakhs during 1950-

(b) About Rs. 1 crore during each of
the years 1949-50 and 1950-51.

STORAGE FOR FooD GRAINS

*3201. Shri Balmiki: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state:

(a) how much food grains is esti-
mated to be lost during a year on
account of bad storage; and

(b) how many stores for food
grains on modern lines have been con-
structed by Government during 1949-
50 and 1950-51? ’

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao): (a)
It is not possible to give correct esti-
mate of the quantities of foodgrains
lost during a year on account of bad
storage as systematic survey has not
been carried out, In Indian Council
of Agricultural Research bulletin No.
57, however, it has been stated that the
insect pests destroy about five percent
of the stored grain,

(b) A statement is placed on the
Table of the House.

37 P.SD.
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STATEMENT

Stores for foodgrains on modern lines
conslrucied by Government during
1949-1950 and 1950-1951.

1049-50 1950-51 Remarks.

Central Govern-
ment Nil Nil
State Gevern.-
monts »
U.P. 1 ..
Bombay 82 N
Madras . 8
West Bengal 1 1
Baurdshira 1 @* *Still under
construotion
Rajasthan .. 16* *do
P.EPS.U. 7* .« *durirg
1049-51.
Hyderabad 78 63
Jarmmu and
Kashmir 2 7

N. B.—No godowns were conatructed
by other BState Governments during the
two years.

farsg wRM Y fire ST FAENGY TR
et s

#130} i wWree qwo frwrdh
(%) v ww awr gfr oA ag
FgHA A FIT WG i qIew FOeTL
3 yx ov famg wRw & Afuw
g gywrEy | e ®  fafrer
farrr o fear § 7

(w) ag &= fer frr sravormd
s fear mam ¢ ?

(m) fead wq gemd w3 & ¢

(w) fead wiwi & fafwer o=
fear mm § ?

(¥) w@ awa o9 9T Tfw w&a@

g1
‘GROw MORE FooD’ GRANT FOR VINDHYA
PRADESH

¢3202. Shri R. S. Tewari: (a) Will
the[: Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to state the amount of
money so far given to Vindhya Pra-
desh, by the Government of India for
Grow More Food drive?

(b) For what purposes has this
money been 8
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(c) How many wells

ey have been
nK?

(d) For how many dams has money
been given?

(e) What is the balance of the
money at present?]

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao): (a)
Grants and loans to the extent of
Rs. 6'20 lakhs and 23:39 lakhs res-
pectively have been sanctioned for

Grow More Food schemes in Vindhya
Pradesh,

(b) The break up of the schemes for
which grants and loans have been sanc-
tioned is given in the statement which
is placed on the Table of the House.
gge]e Appendix XXII, annexure No.

(¢) The well sinking scheme was
sanctioned only towards the end of
1950. Two wells have been completed
while 153 wells are under construction.

(d) No amount was asked for for the
construction of dams in the State.

(e) The un-spent balance on the 1st
March, 1951 was Rs. 12:21 lakhs.

MINISTRIES IN PART B STATES

*3208. Shri Raj Kanwar: Will the
Minister of States be pleased to state
whether the appointments of indivi-
dual Ministers prior to their aPpolnt-
ment to the various Ministries in Part
B States are contingent on their

receiving the approval of the Ministry
of States?

The Minister of States, Transport
and Raillways (Shri Gopalaswami):
We have issued instructions to the
Governments of Part B States that
changes in the personnel. of the
Ministries should be made with the
approval of the Minister of States.

LARI

*3210. Master Nand Lal: (a) Wil
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to state whether Govern-
ment intend to integrate the Indian
Agricultural Research Institute with
the Central College of Agriculture?

(b) If so, what will be the effect on
(i) the permanent staff whose work
remains in the College after integra-
tion, (ii) the permanent staff whose
work does not remain in the College
after integration, and (iii) the tem-
porary staff declared surplus?

The De Minister of Food and
#trlceunur:u ghﬂ Thirumala Rao): (a)
es.
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(b) As the integration will come
into force on 1st July, 1951, potices
have been given to the surplus stafl.
The question of the absorption of the
surplus staff both permanent as well
as temporary in the integrated setup
{s under examination.
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BONE-CRUSHING FACTORIES

[*3212. Shri Khaparde: (a) Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state the number of bone
crushing factories in India and the
names of the States where they are
located? .

(b) How many tons of bories were
crushed during the years 1948, 1949
and 1950 and to what uses this bone
powder was put or how much of it
was exported to foreign countries?
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(c) How many maunds or tons 6!
bones are crushed by these machines
in twelve hours?

(d) Are these machines imported
from abroad or are manufactured in
our country?

(e) Was any quantity of bone powder
imported from foreign countries?

(f) If so, what was the year of
import, what are the names of coun-
tries and what was the quantity and
the purpose for which it was utilised?)

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (S8hri Thirumala Rao): (a)
There are 51 bone-crushing factories
in India. A list of their names and
their location is placed on the Table
of the House. [See Appendix XXII,
annexure No. 13.]

(b) From the information avaflable,
the quantities of bones crushed in the
‘different years are estimated as

follows:
Year Quantity
1048 55,000 tons
1049 65,000 ,,
1950 1,10,000 ,,

The t;one powder (Bone-meal) is
atsed for manuring and its export to
foreign countries is not allowed.

(c) The quantity of bones crushed in
12 hours depends on the size of the
Dis-Integratotr and fineness of the pro-
duct desired. With a machine of 127,
I} tons can be crushed entirely into
bone-meal in 12 hours while a machine
of 177 will crush about 2} tons in
about the same time.

(d) The machines used in the fac-
tories at present are mostly imported.
Recently, however, Indian made
crushers have also appeared on the
market,

(e) No,
(f) Does not arise.
New Roaps 1N BHOPAL

*3213, Thakur Lal Singh: (a) Will
the Minister of Tramsport be pleased
‘to state how many miles of new pucca
roads were constructed in the State of
Bhopal during the years 1948-4&, 1v49=
50 and 1950-51?

(b) How much money was spent
thereon?

The Minister of States, Transport
and Railways (Shrl Gopalaswami):
(a) and (b). A statement containing
the information required is laid on the
“Table of the House.
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STATEMENT

New pucca roads constructed and the
c[:ndatun incurred thereon in the State of
Bhopal during the years 1948-49, 1849-50

ond 1950-61.

The construction of four new pucca
roads, aggregating 46 miles in Mength,
was taken up in 1948-49. The progress
and expenditure during the years 1948-
49, 1949-50, 'and 1950-51 was as
follows:— ¢

No.of  Expen.
Year miles ditur.
oompleted Rs. Lakha

R>mar's

1048-49  Nil 1-32 Survey, inver-

tigation, and
oollcotion of
materials in
progress.

Collection of
materials in
Pprogress in
othar  strot-
ches.

1949-50 3 267

1950-51 9 178 Work in pro.
gress in other
stretohes.

12 5:68

NATIONALISATION OF AIRWAY3

*3214. Shri Biyvani: (a) Wiil the
Minister of Communications be pleas-
ed to state what is exactly the position
in regard to the nationalisation of
airways in India?

(b) Did the Government of India,
at any time, consider seriously the
nationalisation of Deccan Afrways?

(c) If so, what were the reasons
which made Government to give it up?

(d) What were the recommendations
of the Air Transport Enquiry Commit~
tee in regard to this?

The Minister of Cammunications
(Shri Kidwal): (a) to (c). I draw the
attention of the hon. Member to yester-
day's discussion in the House when
Government's proposals were explained.

(d) A copy of the Report has been
supplied to the hon. Member.

CO-OPERATIVE SOC'ETIES

#3215, Thakur La! Singh: Wil  the
Minister of States be pleased to state:

(a) how many Co-operative Socicties
exist in the State of Bhopal at the
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present time and their authorized
capital;
(b) how many are under liquidation;

(¢) what amount of such Societies
has been accounted for as Bad Debt:
and

(d)* how many new Co-operative
Societies were formed in the year 1950
and what is their capital? .

The Minister of States, Transport
and Rallways (8hrl Go ami):
(a) There are 1,055 perative
Societies in Bhopal at present out of
which 280 are working with a capital
of Rs. 4,95,000.

(b) 775 Societies are under liquida-
tion,

(c) and (d). Information is being
collected and will be placed on the
Table of the House as soon as possible.

SurrPLUS ‘GOAR’

*3216. Shri Raj Bahadur: (a) Wil
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to state whether any
uantity of surplus '‘Goar’ is lying in
g.ajuthnn?

(b) If so, what is the quantity of
such surplus ‘Goar’?

(c) For how long has it been so
lying as su ?

(d) Has any quantity of ‘Goar’ been
lmgortad from Pakistan during the
last two years and if so, how much?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
(Az)rl;xultm (Shrl Thirumala Rao):
a) No.

(b) and (c). Do not arise.

(d) Figures of imports of ‘Goar’
from Pakistan are not recorded
geparately in the trade accounts and
hence the required information is not
available,

MOVEMENT OF PuLsEs

*3217. Shri Bahadur: (a) Will
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to state whether the move-
ment of pulses is free and un-restrict-
ed all over India excepting one State,
namely, Rajasthan?

(b) If so, what are the reasons and
justification for this policy of making
an exception in the case of Rajasthan?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao):
(a) No. In Hyderabad State also.

(b) In these two States the ban is
allowed to continue because of their
difficult food position.
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DAMAGE TO CROPS

*3218. Shri R. C. Upadhyaya: Will
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to state:

(a) the area affected by recent rains
and hallstorms in Alwar and Bharat-
pur Districts of Rajasthan;

(b) the damage caused to the stand-
ing crops of wheat and barley in this
area;

(c) the damage caused to the crops
stocked in the barns; and

(d) whether Government propose to
give some relief to the hard-pressed
cultivators in these districts?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shrli Thiramala Rao):
(a) to (c). Preliminary reports receiv-
ed by the Rajasthan Government show
that damage has been caused by rains
and hailstorms in three Tehsils each of
Alwar and Bharatpur Districts. The
damage is repo to be particularly
heavy in 24 villages of Thana Gazi
Tehsil of Alwar and a few villages of
Deeg Tehsil of Bharatpur, and varies
from 12} per cent. to 75 per cent. of
the crop in different areas.

(d) The relief to be given to the
cultivators will be declﬁod by the
Rajas Government when ‘lﬂhﬁ!‘
details of the damage are received.

Lo
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CoTToN PRODUCTION SCHEMES
[*3219 8hri R. S. Tewari: (a) Will
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to state the amount of
money earmarked for various cotton

production schemes in the current
year?

(b) In which State is the cultivation

of cotton being intensified?)

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao):
(a) and (b). A statement, giving details
of the loans and grants sanctioned for
the varjous States where increased
cotton production schemes are to be
implemented during 1951-52, is placed
on the Table of the House.
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STATEMENT
States Grants Loare
Rs, Re.
Punjab 2,17,468 2,00,000
P.EP8.U. 69,153 2,40,000
Madras . 10,00,000
Hyd rabad 33,638 12,00,000
Bhopal 52,200 2,890,000
Madhys Bharat 1,833,854 38,60,000
Mysore 25,602 1,00,000
Uttar Pradesh 1,08,778 nil
Bombay 3,11,230 nil
Madhya Pradesh 1,29,844 8,00,000
Saureshtra 48,186 nil
Rajesthwn 63,030 nil
*Not yet available

ARRESTS IN MANIPUR

*3220. Shri R. K. Chaundhuri: (a)
Will the Minister of States be pleased
to state whether it is a fact t’gat the
General Secretary, ex-President and
other executive of the State Congress
of Manipur State were recently arrest-
ed under orders of' Manipur Govern-
ment and if so, under what circum-
stances was this action taken?

(b) Hew mmany persons have been
de in Manipur under the
ventive. Dotention Act or any otlul
~xdinance or law on the ground that
thg:ira belonged to Communist Party of

(c) How many of them were
soclated with criminal and vlolent
activities?

The Minister of States, Transport
and Rallways (Shrl Gopalaswami):
(a) Yes. On March 2, 1951, a group
of persons belonging to the State
Congress held a meeting on the Gandhi
maidan oxgoslte to the Manipur Indus-
trial and 1tural Exhibition organised
by the Chief Commissioner and: started
delivering objectionable speeches. Thls
caused considerable annoyance to the
people who came to visit the Fxhibition
and a breach of the peace was appre-
hended. The Superintendent of Police
went to the Gandhi maidan and asked
the people assembled there to disperse,
Although most of the people dispersed,
the principal organisers refused to do
£0. The meeting was then declared
unlawful and seven persons were
arrested and sent up for trial under
sections 151 and 290 of the Indian
Penal Code.

(b) and (c). The information f{s
being collected and will be laid on the
Table of the House as soon as possible.
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NATURAL RESOURCES OF CHILKA LAKE

*3221. Shri B. K, Pani: (a) Will the
Minister of Transport be pleased to
state whether Government have con-
sidered the question of utilising vast
natural resources of the great Chilka
Lake in the State of Orissa?

(b) Has any enquiry or investigation
been conducted in this respect and if
8o, do Government propose to place
the report on the Table of the House?

'l'he Minister of States, Traasport

Railways (Shﬂ Gopalaswami):

(a) and (b). It is not clear what
exactly the hon. Member mind.
If he is referring to the possibility ot
utilising. Chilka Lake for purposes of
inland navigation, the matter is one
for the consideration of the Govern
ment of Orissa. The Government of
India have not, so far, made any

a:oq:iry or inveatlgntlon in this connec-

INLAND NaviGaTiON

*3222. Shri B K. Pank Will the
Minister of TPramspert be pleased to
state:

(a) whether Government propose to
lay on the Table of the House the re-

of Mr. Otto Popper, an inland

navigation expert;
(b) whether Mr. Otto visited the
Chilka Lake in the.State of Orissa and

if not, why not;

(c) whether he had visited the
Baitarini and Brahmani Rivers which
are important sources of transport in
the State of Orissa; and

(d) whether Govemment have under
consideration any specifi _Ig
develop the internal River ansport
in the State of Orissa’

The Minister of 8 Transport
and Raliways (Shr! Gouluwnnl)
(a) Mr. Otto Popper submitted his
report to the E.C.AF.E. who will pub-
lish it in due course. Two coples of
the report have been placed in the
Library of the House.

(b) No. In view of the shortness of
Mr. Popper's stay.in India, his visits
had to be confilned to a few of the
more important navigational systems
in the country.

(c) Mr. Popper paid a brief visit to
the lower reaches of the Rivers
Brahmani and Baitarini in the course
of his visit to the Mahanadl Delta.

(d) Apart from the improvement in
navigability of the river Mahanad! as
part of the Hirakud Dam project, the
Government of India have no other
plan under consideration.
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AR COMPANIES

$3223. Dr. Deshmukh: (a) Will the
Minister of Communications be pleas-
ed to state whether there is any pro-
posal for raising of the fares by air
companies?

(b) Is it a fact that the Himalayan
Aviation Ltd., have made a good profit
and if so, what is the amount of Fro-
fit made by them since the beginning?

(c) Are there any applications re-
ceived by Government for night
services from any of the air companles
and if so, which are those companies

who have applied .and for what routes?

The Minister of Commaunications
(Shri Kidwal): (a) There is no s c
proposal for a general increase air

ares, but the matter is under exami-
nation by Government.

(b) The financial return submitted -

"y the company for the period 15th
October to the 31st December, 1949
shows that they incurred a loss of
Rs. 49,137/12/- during the period. The
returns for 1950 have not yet
received.

(c) I lay on the Table a statement
giving the uired information. {See
Appendix XXI1I, annexure No. 14.

PosTAL FACILITIES DURING GENERAL
ELECTIONS ;

*3224. Shri Kamath: (a) Will the
Minister of Communications be pleas-
ed to state whether postal facilities are
being considered with a view to en-
abling candidates at the ensuing
General Elections to contact, cheaply
and quickly, the very large body of
electors, through circulars and letters;
and

(b) If so. what are the various
postal facilities and concessions?

The Minister of Communications
(Shri Kidwal): (a) Yes.

(b) No decision has yet been reached.
CocHIN PORT

215. Shri Sanjivayya: Will the Minis-
ter of Transport be pleased to state:

(a) whether the Government of India
have decided to improve the . Cochin
port;

(b) if so. at what cost: and

(¢) when the work will commence
In this respect at that port?

The Minister of States, Transport
and Raillways (Shri Gopalaswamli):
(a) Yes. The present plan for the

17 APRIL 1951

Written Answers 3208

improvement of the port mainly con-
sists of the construction of the main
whart frontage and a new transit shed.

(b) Rs. 46'41 lakhs approximately.

(c) The work has already commenc-
ed and will, it is hoped, be completed
early in 1952-53. .

SUPERANNUATED STAFF

216. Shrl Sidhva: Will the Minister
otfa tl:ood and Agriculture be pleased to
state:

(a) the number and categories of

who are superannuated but are

still in the service of the Ministries of
Food and Agriculture; and

(b) the reasons for retaining their
ces?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
culture (Shri Thirumala Rao):
(a) Class I—4,

Class III—2,
Total—s8.

(b) In the interest of public service.

RESERVATION OF ACCOMMODATION

217. Prof. K. T. Shah: Will the
Minister of Railways be pleased to
state whether there is any system of
priority or preference, in reserving
accommodation on Railway Trains for
(1) Public Servants; (ii) Members of
Public Bodies like the Legislatures in
India; and (iii) for those like leaders
of Railway Employees’ Federation
travelling on public husiness in regard
to the Railways in -India?

The Minister of States, Transport
and Railways (Shri Gopalaswami):
A limited number of Upper Class
berths is set apart on important trains
ex-Delhi for Government Officers and
their personal attendants travelling on
duty at short notice.

Hon. Members of Parliament have
the privilege of purchasing tickets and
booking accommodation for rafl
journeys in connection with Sessions
of Parliament up to 30 days in advance
as against the usual period of 10 days
allowed to the public,

No other preference is accorded in
::fnr:ing accommodation in Railway

CHARGE FOR CANCELLATION OF AIR
RESERVATION AND TICKETS

218. Prof. K. T. Shah: (a) Will the
Minister of Comimuaications be pleased
to state whether it is a fact that
a charge for cancellation of air reserv-
ation and tickets is levied by the
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principal Air Transport Lines operating -

in India, but varying in proportion to
the period of notice %o the Air line
concerned for such cancellation?

(b) If so, what was the amount of
receipts derived from this source by
the principal Air Transport Services
operating in India in 1947-48 (post-
partition), 1948-49, and 1949-50?

(c) Is there any system of priority
or preference in reserving accommoda-
tion by air lines operating in India for
(i) Public Servants, (ii) Members of
Public Bodies like the Legislatures in
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India; or (iii) others travelling om
public business?

The Minister of Communications
(Shri Kidwai): 9) Yes, Sir.
(b) I lay on the Table a statement

giving the required information. ESee
Appendix XXII, annexure No. 13.

(c) Yes, Sir. Under arrangements
with certain Indian Air Transport Com-
panigs, a certain number of passages
on some of their services are held in
reserve for Government bookings up
to a specified time.
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PARLIAMENTARY DEBATES

(Part II—Proceedings other than Questions and Answers.)
OFFICIAL REPORT

PARLIAMENT OF INDIA
Tuesday, 17th April, 1951

The House met at a Quarter to Eleven
of the Clock.

[MR. SrEaKER in the Chair]
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
(See Part I)

-
11-52 am. —
VISVA-BHARATI BILL
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[The Minister of Education (Maulana
Axad): I beg to move for leave to
introduce a Bill to declare the insti-
tution known as “Visva-Bharati” to be
an institution of national importance
and to provide for its functioning as
a unitary: teaching and residential

university.] )
- Mr. Speaker: The question 1s:
“That leave granted to intro-

duce a Bill to declare the institu-
tion known as ‘Visva-Bharati’ to

71 PSD
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be an institution of national im-
portance and to provide for its
functioning as a unitary, teaching
and residential university.” -

"The motion was adopted.

Uy ser Ut e - Ol Uty

N N u’”
[Maulana Azad: I introduce the
Bill.]
=
MINIMUM WAGES (AMENDMENT)

BILL—Concld.

- Mr. Speaker: The House will now
proceed with the further consideration
of the following motion moved by the
hon. Shri Jagjivan Ram on the 24th
March, 1951:

“That the Bill further to amend
the Minimum Wages Act, 1948, be
taken into consideration.”

Dr. M. M. Das has tabled a motion
that the further consideration of the
Bill be postponed till the Planning Com-
mission makes its report. Is the hon.
Member keen to mocve the motion?

Slrm' M. M. Das (West Bengal): Yes,

Mr, Speaker: Before I permit his
motion I should like to know from him
briefly why he wants to postpone con-
sideration of this Bill.

Dr. M. M. Das: My reasons are firstly,
that the Labour Ministry itself has
referred the matter to the Planning
Commission and the report of the Plan-
ning Commission on the reference of
the Labour Ministry has not yet been
published. They have not submitted
any report, Secondly, my contention is
that unless and until the sale prices of
the different agricultural produce in the
country are fixed, the fixation of
minimum wages for agricultural labour
cannot be undertaken. These are the
two considerations which have inspired
me to table the motion.
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Mr. Speaker: 1
motion.

Dr. M. M. Das: I beg to move:

“That the further consideration
of the Bill be postponed till the
Planning Commission submit their
reports.”

Mr. Speaker: 1 do not t.hink any
further argument is necessary. Does
he \:r?ant to urge any further argu-
men

Dr. M. M. Das: I would like to dilate
upon ft.

will permit the

Mr. Speaker: The question is:

“That the further consideration
of the Bill be postponed till the
Planning Commission submit their
reports. )

The motion was negatived.

Mr, Speaker: We will now continue
further ocongideration of the main
motion.

12 NOoON.

Shri Venkataraman (Madras): I am
grateful to the House for having taken
up this motion for consideration be-
cause if this Bill is not now passed in
the amended form in which we want
it, we feel that all the notifications
which are about to he issued by the
State Governments fixing minimum
wages .in respect of Part I of the
Schedule will become void and we will
have another judgment very similar to
the one we have just now had from
the Supreme Court. The minimum
wage legislation was introduced in 1948
and in some cases minimum wages

have been fixed. In some others there’

are committees which are functioning
and whick are about to report, as a
result of which minimum wages in
other industries are also going to be
fixed. If at this stage this Bill had
been postponed, I am afraid that all
the work which we had already under-
taken and all the principles for which
this House had stood committed to for
all these years would have been thrown
to the winds. I am again grateful to
vou, Sir, and to the House for having
taken up this Bill for consideration.

The hon. Minister in introducing this
Bill made it appear as if he were only
asking for the extension of time for
the implementation of the minimum
wages legislation. But a closer
serutiny of the Bill will disclose that
there are four parts to this Bill. The
first one asks for extension of time for
the iixativn of minimum wages in what
is known as industrial establishments
upto the period of 31st March, 1852.
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The second part deals with agricul-
ture. In the second part, instead of
asking the House to fix a time within
which agricultural wages should be
fixed the hon. Minister has suggested
in the amendment that tbe minimum
wages for workers in agriculture may
be fixed as and when it pleases the
State Governments. Then there is an-
other part of this same clause, that is,
instead of fixing minimum wages for
all classes of occupations and in all
parts of the State, power is given to
the State Government to fix minimum
wages in respect of certain occupa-
tions only and in respect of certain
areas only. I consider that parts two
and three which I have just mentioned
abridge the principles embodied in the
Minimum Wages Act which we have
already passed. The principle which
we accepted when we passed the
Minimum Wages Act of 1948 was that
minimum wages should be fixed in res-
pect of all occupations and in respect
of the entire area and not left to the
sweet will and pleasure of the State
Governments who may fix minimum
wages as and when they liked or in
respect of certgin occupations only or
in respect of certain areas only.

[PANDIT THAKUR DAS BHARGAVA in the
: Chair.]

In this respect, I am afraid the hop.
Minister has whittled down the original
provisions of the Bill. Now, the fourth
part of this Bill deals with those in-
stances in which the State Government
will introduce the principle of fixation
of minimum wages after the coming
into force of the Act of 1948. In this
part, the amendment suggested by the
Minister is that instead of saying that
the. appropriate Government will have
two years to fix the minimum wages in
respect of those notifled occupations,
the State Governments may be left
without any time-limit. I am entirely
in support of the last part of this Bill
because unless there is some agitation
on the part of the employees in the
Stutes asking for fixation of minimum
wages in employment which is not
already included in the Schedule, the
State Governments are not likely to
act., and if there is an agitation
certainly they will act quickly. There-
fore. from that point of view, it is un-
necessary I think that two years’ time
limit should be fixed in respect of

.occupations which are not already in-

cluded in the schedule.

After having analysed the several
provisions of the Bill. I now nroceed
to point out that this minimum wage
legislation has had a chequered history
and one begins to doubt whether the
GCovernment is really <serious about
enforcing it. In the first place, the
Government hes not come forward with
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any explanation as to why, notwith-
standing the lapse of three ars,
mimmum wages have not been ed,
or no attempt has been made to fix
minimum wages, in several States.
Section 28 of the present Act gives the
ower to the Central Government to
ue instructions from time to time
for the purpose of enforcing this
minimum wage legislation. and not-
withstanding that, no instructions
appear to have been issued and I do
not know whether the State Govern-
ments have disobeyed the instructions
issued by the Central Government or
what the real position is. My submis-
sion to you is that the Central Govern-
ment has itself been somewhat luke-
warm about this legislation. It has not
exercised the powers it possesses
under the Act. It has not got the State
Governments to go ahead with this
piece of legislation, so that the imple-
mentation could have been finished
within the time prescribed by the Act.

There are a number of fallacies
which are being trotted out and one
such is the fallacy trotted out by my
hon. friend Dr. Mono Mohan Das. The
fundamental principle of any minimum
wage legislation is that if an industry
cannot afford to pay the minimum
wages which are required for the
barest necessities of life which will
keep the body and soul of the worker
together, that industry has no right to
exist. If you cannot carry on agri-
culture without paying even thé susten-
ance of the worker, if you cannot
carry on agriculture without starving
the poor man, if you cannot carry on
agriculture without making him die
inch by inch, then I have absolutely
no hegitation in saying that agriculture
may be closed.

Shri Bharati (Madras): Are you
prepared to increase the price of agri-
cultural products?

Shri Venkataraman: The question of
price is different from the question of
closing the agricultural industry. 1
know that in 1948 when the main Bill
was being discussed my hon. friend
Mr. Subramaniam and my hon. friend
Mr. Alagesan were two of the people
who very warmly supported that Bill
in this Iouse and said that at last the
Government had come forward with
this legislation, because at that time
they found a lot of trouble in the
Madras province . over agricultural
warsw, (Interruption). I can quote. I
know and I state this on full authority.
because in the year 1947-48 there was
a very great agrarian trouble in the
Tanjore district, the richest rice-
growing district of our province, and
1 personglly went there in order to
mediate and bring about a settlement
between the mirasdars and ‘he kisans.
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It was done at the instance of the
Congress Committee of Tamil Nad
and my hon. friend Mr. Kala Venkata-
rao was tunen the Minister for Revenue.
All of them know that, but for the
interference of the prestige of the
Congress and a few individuals, there
would have been a conflagration in that
district. It is now all right to forget
the past and say that we need not fix
minimum wages, because there is
comparative quiet in that area. The
comparative quiet has been achieved,
not by your efforts' but by the wild
promises and by the persuasion of
some of the leaders of the trade union
movement in that part of the country.
We went and told the workers there
that they need not agitate and what
they wanted to achieve by agitation
we could get for them through legis-
lation. We are now told that we can
close agriculture instead of fixing
minimum wages. This is hardly an
attitude to be adopted by any responsi-
ble Members of this House. It does
not fit them to say that just because
the agitation has been smoothened by
the efforts of responsible trade union
men we need not fix minimum wages
for any particular industry or agris
culture.

Now, I pass on to another point. It
is reported in the newspapers that the
Planning Commission said that it would
be difficult to fix minimum wages for
agriculture at the present stage. Be-
yond that, the Planning Commission
has not said that you should not fix
minimum wages for agriculture. In
order tn meet the objection of the
Planning Commission, I understand
that the Government has come forward
with this clause that the minimum
wages may be fixed in respect of certain
occupations and in respect of certain
areas only. It is only to meet that
objection that this amendment has
been proposed by the hon. Minister and
1 therefore submit for your considera-
tion that the very objection alleged to
have been made by the Planning Com-
mission has been met. I am also infor-
med by the hon., Minister now in
charge of this Bill that the Plannini
Commission has actually approved o
this Bill and that it has given its bles-
sings, so that Government can go
ahead with the fixation of minimum
wages in agriculture in respect of
certain areas and in respect of certain
selected occupations. Therefore, I want
the House not to be misled into a
supposed or imaginary objection alleged
to be emanating from such a hirh
authority as the Planning Commission,

Shri Bharati: We are not aware of
its recommendations at all. I do not
know how far the hon. Member's in-
formation is correct. We should have

a copy of its report.
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Shri Venkataraman: The hon. Minis-
ter will confirm what I say now.

Having said this, I feel that the
Government ought to fix a date line
for enforcing minimum wages in agri-
culture. As the Bill now stands, it
leaves it entirely to the State Govern-
ments to fix minimum wages_in agri-
culture as and when they choose. Suclkr
a discretion—wide as it is—entrusted
to State Governments is not calculated
as far as I can see to make for great
progress in this respect or in respect
of any other social legislation. In our
day to day administration, we have
found that the State Governments are
liable to greater pressure from interests
which influence them than the Central
Government. (An Hon. Member: Ques-
tion.) I say this with considerable
hesitation, but I must express what
passes in my mind. I cannot always
repeat opinions and views held by
others. I have to say what I feel and
I have found, and it cannot be ques-
tioned, that the State Governments are
subject to influence from interested
partics. (Shri Bharati: It is very un-
fair to say that.) It is not unfair at
all. I never make statements without
authority. In the last session of Parlia-
ment, the hon. Shri Jagjivan Ram said
that there Irad been objections and
troubles from interested parties as far
as provincial Governments were con-
cerned, and that was why the legis-
lation could not be implemented within
time. I crave leave to refer to that
portion and answer the questions which
have been raised just now. This is
what the hon. Minister said. I am un-
able to place my hands on the exact
spot; so I shall mention it a little later

and proceed to a more important
point.
A consideration of this question

leads us on to the next more important
question: what is the use of the Central
Government legislating for things
which it has no power to enforce? If
the Central Government passes any
legislation, it should have the power
to enforce that legislation in the event
of the State Government not carrying
it out. The clause providing for direc-
tions bas been found to be useless. If
the Central Government really wants
that certain social legislation should
be implemented by the States, then it
must arm itself with the power to
notify, as in this case, the minimum
wages itself instead of allowing it to
the State Governments.

Let me make this point clear. 1f
we legislate that within 31st March
1953 minimum wages in agriculture
should be fixed by all State Govero
ments and if the State Governments
do not do it within the time, I submit
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that it is necessary in the legislatiom
that,.you bring forward to arm ysur-
self with the power to notify the
minimum wages after the expiry
of the time prescribed. This point of

. view had been supported by an editorial

in the Indian News Chronicle last year
when the hon. Minister came forward
withr his Bill for extension of time. The
Indian News Chronicle said that unless
the Central Government armed itself
with powers to carry out the obliga-
tions which had been neglected by the
State Governments, many of our legis-
latioms would be merely dead letter.

Therefore, my submission to this
House is that not only this Bill should
be passed. but that a time-limit should
be fixed for the enforcement of the
minimum wages in agriculture and in
my view—I have also given an amend-
ment—the time-limit should not exceed
the 31st of March 1953. Along with
that the Central Government should
assume responsibility and the powers:
to implement the legislation if the
State Governments neglect or fail te
do it within the time prescribed.

I have nothing more to add. I would
only say tlrat this Bill is necessary or
has been necessitated by the neglect
and default of the State Governments
and we hope and trust that at least
within the time prescribed in this Bill
the State Governments will be able te
implement  this legislation and fix
minimum wages in the country.
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& foRd T W@ ATE, I AT
W AFa #T ATE ) A ¥ wE
T ED I W F oy § o
fF a® a8 affad §  wmEx
®Y & 1 wiod 37§ awm D)
# fasma &1 9w 7 99 e A
@0 FrT A T Y wrew dhn fe
T I A DA AT Y T IR O
AR a5 A9 frer st ) | AT
N oo fs N & o @ a3
™ I A AT AW ¥ I NG
AR A FB IMET X us eqEr
a® qagd fredl 81 wa aw ww
WA F qw and § fr fggeam
§ wg WA 76 qag, N @ g
FMATC g e A oy § SR
E W TR % R ad e
FET 9TAT §, 971 &7 FW FA
% gl FogAd W oawgd @
IR T A WY IRAC F qIEA
N FT FFA & |

af) &Y, AT & qar far wfgw
fF ol a7 f]uo &1 am & fw
s gt v ady 53¢ (Harijan
Enquiry Committee) ¥ wwamy

~

C ¥ gH AW WA F xoww fady A

g w1 W fyer a1 AT ogw o}
At el F|T R T@ af@rT Qe
G A Ay T ) Ag q@EL
& 9 9t mi¥eaT 39T (agrioulture
labour) & #x 9t &N 7 vy wA
g1 us fram smar § @ §9 saar
T gad feqm & 99 Ay &l Ay
drao @ ah q ad wX g
fe gn #wdar &z (Welfare
State) ®aw T W {1 W9 W
wgd § v g ot gowre waw g
¢ | w0 A qIPQ ¥ ok wrm
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[ = sfewr w7 )
gfd 1 o9 qg ¥y Ff% W W
g aw o1 @ § voat ¥ fod
s wgd & feg it o 39 Ar@
(havenots) # w=  fou #
ar @ §1 ofFm g E w@ I
X% aga ) @qd § | AT G
7z e § fr gAa aga A9dw
¢ s gAN wIgh T g A
gw ® frart M qew ¥ wheard
1w I 71 o A T
aregT Y At dvar | oo faT Fdaw
N q@ AT T E Y cwrhan FEEA
& arpar T Fgr & fo aEt TEd
w0 g, gt wgd ¥ A A
), =i aagd @@ A a1 AT g
W fegxm FX A qg IR W
% foq, @t gwer & feu oF aga
wW v @, oFaEgE R A
g1 1z @y & fed srgaw gl
¥ Zom #1 & 7 W 19 ATl
# og @ w9 & gar wam fE
ag a=rt 3ty fadl § &FWS 4o
fim & frdl awg T @ &, TN
T qg AT @ FQ@ E 1T ®

fer +1% feed (industry) T .

§ Wt qm wwm @ w@w A ¢
forg ®1 ag aoehy gt & foAl d FT
g% ) gq ¥ T A I & ;A
g & fr fa qye fet & ag e
v & S o f@l & s oM
s Tegd T faelt & omd
TG qSAT FT AT QO TEY F I |
vufed g v @@ ¥ A g e
A WY TG aq W q07 |

wft e ot fafree ¥ Qv
w1 wweaz fas  (Amendment
Bill) gwrt @@ ot § 99 & s
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(Amendment) Bill 0809

Tt 9t gg feefmm  (Discre-
tion) & faar & = & fa=rTax
ag @ oY Y § fr 5@ ¥ 5% aww,
@ ¥ Sfew @wd, T A Fwgh
Faw w3 g WAy § fr g2 @@
¥ ogmg A9 Fgg @ of AF
g fF gwitg gl & @A q
T & o 1 ag Surar IF qwwEr
& 1 wra iford fF 99 & e AR
%% (Grow More Food )#r gare
g mafrgg wir g F @@
q g—qr wgf dfr oEa O d
FEIT TR IT H geqreq 3l
@ fad 3ar 73 q&0 A £ ¥,
war fe st gAX wEERg fax R
TR E AU FIT AU M A
qrax (Power) & alxgg #1 wsdy
¥ qedt a7 FX | g FedT qEY
A g AR § R ovw awd Wy
A1 %3, R T AT T F gRATE
FAGEAAN  (economic  conse-
quences ) :1 TAHAFT GTHILAT & |
tefed gark Iga § Wl A R
& * Wt 9 sdeAe (amendment)
78 (move) frar§ @ & gw &
o ¥ %7 21ew (time) 3R far
g1 W wmew € fF qTaTT O e
g gt g€ & fF qrag 3¢ faeww,
R4 IF ¥ A F ag TEAHE
(implement) 3f | R 77 IRe
g &nfY, a1 gd frgraa qut @Rl o
sfer 1y W WX 3¢ fegmw
# R aE was & ot qg o ager

o o W o ) e

N @ W ¥ A e A A
g fF o g% ¥ a7 OF AR
(objection ) ®ii & gt smaw €
e wgr ot e g WA ey
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(facts) @& ferd (figures) afl
g A @igd oF @ew gl g faw
¥ I a AR I Awgd
T FCTH | IT ¥ fod § g@emr
[zt g foo s & @1 @re 9y W@
FERF A7 faoqmr 7 ¢ F oflaeaes
¥ TAganay awEr (Agricultural
Labour Enquiry Committee )T
FA frar a1 T Ig W T ar
véifige (matorial) s fear et
Tg TAFAAY (enquiry) UE [CE
7 e Al F R Al oY,
dfewr ag fas eme &) wtay & &) g€
A o GEW dWT § AR
g g w8 wad iy guik 1@ qrae
da1T A € AT I FY @I ¥ qav
goar € f& <7 %Y ged sgg 8w
g1 M7 ¥ LW H WA fa A G
sigaw  (Production) #gw
T T E, q ST GHT AT W
w gwRud  (actvally) st |
d wy T O qWET &, T
I AN WA | T IF §S WY @Y
§ &l g% W 9wal §, a9 9§ Ay
# WY E ST @A A WA AW
IR AT faram a7 T 95T FI@T
§ o ag Qagud MW A ST
A7 wgAT g8 % oMo Sy anEt
N a<w ST |, forw & grow &9 ¥ off
W qqT & AT 4% & §ig v
fow &1 _wedAr o¥ar €, HN I
dwk & g 7 sad awa g §,
WH gk § g@ar o Tg fe
ag SYERIT WY AT APT HEH | GA A
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(Amendment) Bill 8011

Wi¥ ® ¥mar ¢ frfam da W ag
T T g E, wifex @i 3§ ¥
fo w2yt &1 9 goATer faTA
% @7 § Jew ww A daT AT
¥ a1 gAY @ ¥ g T darFI R AT
8 N T2 I AR M 3T A
fawar | 57 %Y I da 7 wE Yexw
(interest) 7€ grar 1 s gw wed
2 fr sirewrT a7, o=t afos W
%, @ Tg AT AT wEgAT TR

U aueY §, wWEifF e ®Y e

¥ & fou A1 S Oeargw AdY
faear T 9w wwg a% gaTar a8 afuaw
AW ITTAT FT AT IWITE AF TF
fFgr Seft gl 7 ag ¢ ¥ o
JEHT FIE Iq & AR H T d’r
®T¥ | gw ag TE FEA 5 9w W
&qr a7 T fE, # od Ay ag
w7 Ifod e o & v a1 fegm
#v gifet 99 S A E Twy, oW

" #Y o TEd & fiF SO ST 9T 99 &Y

oY S Al AT A W AT FTEE
(cash or kind) & #@ wx #ifad
AT 39 goAE AT ¥ oW &N F
w19 e 4937 & ffam ok Sw
® +fr 57 SE A ¥ fae wfgd ok
¥ aF g A& fEwar g, a9  F ;9
e 7 7€ I 9T | g7 fog Ay
T 5991 7 w19 fvar 39 @ faw



8902 Minimum Wages

[ = afs aw ]

¥ fou gv X 7B T TR, T
¥q® gaar 92y & fF 9w f&Al W
w7 9TF g FW A w@ar, @
FEE T 4 FY &1 g fw
g7 # @ @ el Teeds (In-
dustries) &  Frenadfe @
(Cooperative lines) Tx & #
Rfgg #T T IT H FH Y AE,
I A WG FATH AR FE g
Fmr oeA § wm gFY g1 zafeg
T F.6F G A@rg 59T &
for Qar A€y FX)

AR WAT FAU- TS T AGT
g fF 3T N PIT AW F A
st gw e waTAzE  (State
Govts.) 7T B1¥ W &, @ I #
Far Adfran gar &1 Afrer ag Far
gfraga & &7 ww ¥ &
T &A@ TF N F ¥gw  fRaray
aF & @ifeg @ I § AT oS
9 ¥WS TG garl g ZATA FE
AT W R 1§ IR A W
g & ¥ gk g9 sfafafy fage
Fifgs (Council) & a3 ¢ &k
TRR T I gARA & fey
wga wwl NG ag@ gE A AR
23 ¥ @ & fegur use (Aot)
qig gar, dfea 1T F gar AT
wifge fr fage @R 7 a9
g Y §@ER T gy Ifaw Af
gumr fF 7@ G 1 9§ FEF W
it it WS § e W@

afeq & sgm f5 ¥Fa& 0%
A TTE FH Iq K ARAOT TN
wer Wy ar A fEwrd
wer T A ok | e Ry fe
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(Amendment) Bil' 6903

W e @ wua fqd gu g
R e wwgd F foq wm A%
® §, ¥fFT 78 97 IR § wEaw
fie Tda Ao & fog o & wrer

Aol o A9 2, q|@ woge AN fn
quTST F1 g & AT JeqEw  q@w

AF§, T IF AT goq g

gatfl, g7 "EA A AR Ah D
57 fF 19 JIowax We wEW A
® § wfey & &N wmrr ¥
T For fa ame g & feg
Trew fefve gade == €1 ww
RYY § ETTIMS FA AT
w17 (Conference of the Inter-
national Labour Organization)
#am & wfafafud vz ar fr feg-
TR 9geT qew g S gw A
wodtaz  (implement) &
3@ & arg fex @ (¥R ¥ ofaw
e #iwea (Asian Labour Con-
ference) & fww ¥ gak A
sreE TR A awrafaer frar ste
ag X woEdd @ feafy guTd &
arR q @ig faare foar @ @i ag
Ao ¥aw fegena & fou & wd)
gfes gt ofmar & few g=r
A< ag o7 fegam 7 wwr fe
W I AT AN 9ES F | 99 &
TR g ¥gw maTHe  (Central
Govt.) # zw sm ¥F fou uw
¥7ze @€ (Central Board) awrmv
fog &t F=d &1 ow@ N dhneg
T & Y@ 9w & qger dfew
(meeting) g @ sw ¥ arkqw
& T & wfafafe smd &k ww
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» fear wmm A W qE oW
fofiz  (time limit) & fear
QG | T FAAAg ww F oy
B W A qF § A ww 9 ag
wifqm € aar & fF oa @ Aig
N wT FL ) FB wiE qar ArEa
¥ & wre 37 A Ao a7 T
qEd, a1 IQEA "HT SEANT A
g & 7@ w4, SfET A faare
T gy ¥ fasgs gwr g, FAE
qE AIET Gt K FH FOF w7A-
YT gt T ¥ d@rg @ W
apra grus gane wiE A e g
f§ go G0 F FErAg dTC gE
Tl 7 300 TFy uwfw faor R
g TE, wife g7 w1 wage T@
fas @ | ¥q FL0 E 7 AT A
£ T W@ q@ G omr @R
o & foq # waew Af  fEar
war, &1 Qo Gio FAT I AT W@l
gFs T fawT Q@ gu <g o
g & fog € Awge @
fast | ooy grr ug & dAfe
Iq ®1 TAl § FTH I (wages)
7 faod § o 7@ WO A
% w@ &, far aFa § &tvgar
gt &9 FQ@ § a¢ @ T AN
§ IT 9¢ g9 S AU AATATY
#e sftake(operation) & srew
* (g w¢ uF %87 oraw faax &
gt % AL w1 §Aw g, #
gyrar & & ow 9w A wagd
Q% I A A, AT IF FOAT
AN a7 FF ® qarc W A #
A gl 4 I AN YIFT AT ¥
wiwg wr fgma o € AT T A
tur & 5 ag oiw wd ¥ fedt fewr
& T s | gefer qagd w1
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